From: Burns, Keisha L <Keisha.Burns@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:48 PM
To: BLHS-ALLStaff-DL

Subject: FW: Parent Newsletter Issue 10
Attachments: Issue 10 2022.pdf

From: Phillips, Jessica L

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:46 PM

To: Burns, Keisha L <Keisha.Burns@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Gareis, Karen M <Karen.Gareis@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: Parent Newsletter Issue 10

Good Afternoon,

Here is the latest issue of the Parent Newsletter. It is ready to go out to staff and parents.
Thanks!

Jessica



Principal’s Message
Pariners in Education
Student Spotlight
Important Information
Teacher Feature

Important Testing Dates

A Bi-weekly Insight into Bobcat Nation Current Events

BobcatNews

Denise Donica, Principal

Lavenique Campbell, Assistant Principal
SPED/504

Andrea Ingle, Assistant Principal

Last Names A-F

Joe Parker, Assistant Principal
Last Names G-M

Matt Seelman, Assistant Principal
Last Names N-Z

Student Spotli

From Principal Donica’s Desk

The Road fo Success

Preparing our students for academic and
social success during as well as after
high school is a large part of our mission
at Bluffton High School.

Individual Graduation Plans (IGP) are
extremely important in the process of
carving out the best possible academic
path for each student. During the IGP
meetings, parents and students meet with
guidance counselors to determine the
best course pathway for the student.

Our Guidance department is making
their way through the freshman IGPs and
will start on sophomore IGPs in mid-
February. Students should not be afraid
to challenge themselves with honors
and/or Advanced Placement courses.
Colleges and universities are looking for
students that show a diverse course load.

MINGLEDORFF’s

0.C. WELCH
FORD LINCOLN,
INC

HES FACILITIES
MANAGEMENT

There are also some important
standardized tests coming up during
second semester.
e AP tests are scheduled for May
224 through the 13
e SAT and ACT testing for
juniors in March
e ACCESS testing for ESOL all
grades through the end of
March
e  MAP testing for freshman and
sophomores the first week in
April
e  Senior exams start 5/10/22
e  Underclass exams start 5/19/22
(more detailed information on page 2)
Thank you for all you do to support your
child and Bluffton High School.
It truly is Better to Be a Bobcat!

THANK YOU TO OUR BLHS PARTNERS IN EDUCATION:
MAPTECH
PACKAGING, LLC

YOUR BUSINESS
NAME HERE
Contact Denise
Donica: 843-706-
8803

your child is sick with COVID or a close contact. make sure to contact our

hool nurse as soon as possible at cheryl.george(@beaufort.k12 sc.us or fill out
the new district Jot Form https:/form jotform.com/212203954930047




Set the stage >>>

Bobcats on the Road to Success

Model UN students in Mrs. Reichert’s class prepare for their AP Bio students analyze Mps. Pirkey’s AP Psychology students construct
conference January 27' th_p9th qt Georgia Southern University Campus. DNA samples for cystic neurons out of candy and diagram the brain on
Students prepare and work together far in advance for this conference. fibrosis mutations. swimmers caps in these fun hands-on activities.

Important Information >>>

To Remember

lﬂl From the Media Center 2021-2022 SCYonlg Adult Bok Award Nominees
LS It’s time to vote for South Carolina’s BEST YOUNG ADULT BOOK! If you have read at b B

Im“j least 3 of the 2021-22 Young Adult Book Award nominees, you can vote for your ’

= favorite. Voting is open now through February 8%. Vote in the library or use this form
https://forms.gle/G577sLBKY3VIMXTMA. Happy Reading Bobcats!

PTO
PTO The PTO is hosting a Spirit Night at Mellow Mushroom on February 2nd from 4:30-9:00

pm. Dinner is taken care of and you help support teachers and students! You must say you
are o1del1110 to support Bluffton High School and add your receipt to the jar by the

shier. If you want to get it to go, you must be present to place the order and wait for
nk you for supporting the Bluffton High PTO!
ptics
The first practice for Boy's Golf will be Monday. Jan. 31st at 4pm at Pinecrest
Golf Club.
Boys tennis tryouts begin Jan. 31% at 4pm at the tennis courts. All students must
have physical paperwork completed in order to participate. See Coach Wagner
for details.
e  Tryouts/practice for ALL SPRING SPORTS will be begin on 1/31. Go

to https://blufftonbobeatsathletics.com/ for more information.

e  All Booster Club meetings are held at 6:30 pm in the Bluffton High School
Cafeteria unless otherwise noted.
e  Congratulations to our newest BOBCATS:
Coach Hayden Gregory — Football Head Coach
Coach Kyle Newcomb — Boys Soccer Head Coach
Coach Sara J. Farley - Head Varsity Volleyball Coach

From the School Nurse

New CDC requirements have been put into place regarding Covid for this semester.
Important information to know: 1. Exposed students who are vaccinated or max vax
(18 yrs. +) will need to wear a mask for 10 days-no quarantine required. 2. Exposed
students who must quarantine can return on day 6 with a negative Covid test result. 3. To
return on day 6 after a positive Covid test, the student must be fever free for 24 hours
(with improved symptoms) and a parent note must be provided. 4. Exposed students who
do not test will quarantine for 10 full days. 5. Covid related absent students are invited to
Zoom into their classes. If students Zoom in, they will be marked Virtually Present.

@ion  National Honor Society

The next opportunity to donate blood is 2/10! The blood drive will take place at BLHS
from 9:00 am to 2:00 pm. Students can see Mrs. Geer in room 1040 to sign up.

10,
S

Important | ACESS TESTING: 1/24-3/11 English 2 Writing EOC: 5/6
T]‘;mg SAT: 3/2 Senior Exams: 5/10-5/13
mien ACT:3/8 Underclass Exams:
Make Up ACT: 3/22 3" Block- 5/19
Make Up SAT: 3/23 4% Block- 5/20 e SR s BRI XCHS
MAP Testing: 15 week in April 1% Block-5/23 httpSZA//blufﬁOVh-hirqur’]-S(r:hcr)Ol-all-
AP Exams: 5/2-5/13 2" Block-5/24 sports-booster-club.square.site/




From: Adamowicz, Renee R <Renee. Adamowicz@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 3:46 PM
To: Phillips, Jessica L; Stewart, Todd
Subject: RE: Parent Newsletter Information

Hi Jessica | believe this got missed last newsletter (about tryouts)

1 - Tryouts/practice for ALL SPRING SPORTS will be begin on 1/31. Go
to https://blufftonbobcatsathletics.com/ for more information.

2 - All Booster Club meetings are held at 6:30 pm in the Bluffton High School Cafeteria unless
otherwise noted

3 — Congratulations to our newest BOBCATS

Coach Hayden Gregory — Football Head Coach

Coach Kyle Newcomb — Boys Soccer Head Coach

Coach sara J. Farley - Head Varsity Volleyball Coach

Renée Adamowicz

Athletic Director Admin Assistant
Bluffton High School
843-706-8927

From: Adamowicz, Renee R <Renee.Adamowicz@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Saturday, January 8, 2022 9:53 AM

To: Phillips, Jessica L <jessica.phillips@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: Re: Parent Newsletter Information

Hi Jessica - we have another item if you can please add to the newsletter

Tryouts/practice for ALL SPRING SPORTS will be begin on 1/31. Go
to https://blufftonbobcatsathletics.com/ for more information.

Thank you
Renee

Get Outlook for iOS




From: Phillips, Jessica L <jessica.phillips@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 9:42 AM

To: BLHS-ALLStaff-DL; Mindy Winn; Jen Parrott

Subject: Parent Newsletter Information

Good Morning and Happy New Year!
| am seeking information for our parent newsletter (covering dates 1/14-1/28).

| would love to have the following items:

1. Pictures of cool things you are doing in your classrooms or clubs.

2. Any information about activities, clubs, fundraising, meetings, etc. that would be important for parents to know.

3. Any athletics or Guidance information

3. Students spotlight-are there any students in your classes that that truly exemplify the Bobcat spirit? Or they are going
above and beyond in their academic work, sports, or extracurricular activities?

If so, send me the name of the student and a 2-3 sentence explanation about why this student is a spotlight student.

| will need the information by next Tuesday, January 11",
Thank you so much.
Jessica



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Twitter <info@twitter.com>

Saturday, January 15, 2022 8:00 AM

Lady Eagles B-Ball

BLHS Athletics shared 2021 Spring Physicals and Tryouts”

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

B

B~

What’s happening

EI .

Jhttps://ea.twimg.com/email/self_serve/media/spacer_1x448-1539386215450.png" height="1"
width="448" style="border:none;" />

BLHS Athletics shared

(]

Team Home Bluffton Bobcats Sports

2021 Spring Physicals and Tryouts

Spring Physicals and Tryouts: Physicals: Physicals are required for all students who wish to
participate in athletics...

l Read more at Twitter

LowcoSports.com shared

B

LowcoSports

HSFB: Bluffton names Collins Hill's Hayden Gregory new head
coach - LowcoSports

Bluffton High School has found its new football coach, and he’s coming from a high-profile
program in Georgia — and b...



Read more at Twitter

LowcoSports.com shared

(]

LowcoSports

Lowco Hoops Live: Tuesday, Jan. 14 - LowcoSports

Get ready for a busy night of high school basketball in the Lowcountry and keep up with the
scores and stats througho...

Read more at Twitter

B

COVID-19 - Last night

Ontario expects to transfer more hospital patients as COVID-
19 cases surqge

Patients in Ontario hospitals that are struggling with unprecedented COVID-19 admissions are
more likely to face tran...

Go to Moment

(]

Entertainment - Last night

Lili Reinhart Said She's Struggling With "Severe" And
"Obsessive" Thoughts About Her Bo...

"It's challenging to look at your body with love instead of criticism. It's a practice I'm still
learning."

Go to Moment




[

US politics - LIVE

A closer look at the Senate filibuster — and the arguments for
and aqgainst it

As Democratic and Republican lawmakers are increasingly divided over the legislative action,
here's a deeper dive int...

Go to Moment

Build a better timeline with
recommendations

With recommendations, discover new accounts
you might enjoy. Easily choose from the list, and
follow your favorites with a single tap.

See recommendations

Help | Privacy | Reset password | Download app
We sent this email to @Coach_JonesBHS. Unsubscribe

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103



From: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 5:52 PM
Subject: RE: New Head Football Coach at Bluffton High School Announcement
Attachments: BLHS football coach.pdf

Good evening all,
| attached a copy of our press release.
Thank you,

Todd Stewart
Athletic Director
Bluffton High School
(O) 843-706-8926
(F) 843-706-8006

From: Stewart, Todd
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 10:14 AM
Subject: New Head Football Coach at Bluffton High School Announcement

Good afternoon,

Bluffton High School will be announcing and introducing its next head football coach on Friday, January 14. We are
inviting media to visit with him at 5:00 PM that day. Anyone attending should report to the main entrance of Bluffton
High School. Please respond if you plan to attend.

Thank you,

Todd Stewart
Athletic Director
Bluffton High School
(O) 843-706-8926
(F) 843-706-8006



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Friday, January 14, 2022

Bluffton High School announces new football coach

BLUFFTON — This afternoon Bluffton High School announced newly hired football coach, Hayden Gregory.

Gregory served as offensive line coach/run game coordinator for Collins Hill High School in Atlanta for five
seasons. During his tenure, Gregory helped lead the team to an undefeated season. Last season, Collins Hill
was ranked #3 in the country, won the GA 7A state championship, and appeared in the GEICO State Champion
Bowl Series in Las Vegas in December.

“The success that we had at Collins Hill did not happen by accident,” said Gregory. “I believe | can take the
same blueprint to build Bluffton to its highest possible potential.”

Gregory also served as defensive quality control coach at Mercer University in Macon GA, where he played as
a collegiate athlete prior to coaching there. During his secondary years, Gregory played at Grayson High School
where he was a team captain and won a state championship under Head Coach Mickey Conn who built one of
the best High School programs in the entire nation before he left to coach at Clemson in 2017.

“My experiences have given me invaluable lessons in how to run a successful program,” said Gregory. “l look
forward to taking Bluffton football to the next level.”

“We searched for someone who cares about the well-being of student-athletes and will grow them in all
facets, a high-energy individual that we felt would immediately gain player buy-in, has a proven record of
success on and off the field, tremendous history of helping to get his players to the next level and an individual
who understands the impact the team can have in the school and our community,” said Todd Stewart,
Bluffton High School Athletic Director. “We found our clear next head football coach in Coach Gregory.”

Holding a B.A. in History and Religion minor from Mercer University, as well as an M.A. in Teaching, Gregory
will also be teaching social studies classes at Bluffton High School.

Gregory and his fianc_ celebrating his GA 7A state championship win this past December.



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Lynn Kendall

ESOL Teacher
Football Coach
Bluffton High School
Go Bobcats!

“Who Dares Wins!

Kendall, Charles L <Charles.Kendall@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Friday, January 14, 2022 1:27 PM

kendallc467@gmail.com

COACHING EXPERIENCE UPDATE 2022

COACHING EXPERIENCE ASSISTANT HEAD COACH _ SPECIAL TEAMSCOORDINATOR _
FOOTBALL OPERATIONS DUTIES update.docx



COACHING EXPERIENCE

DEFENSIVE LINE COACH
Bluffton H.S., Bluffton, SC. 2021
Troup Co. H.S. LaGrange Ga 2016 - 2019, 2013, 2005
Pacelli H.S. 1989-1992
e Develop and execute defensive line skill and conditioning drills that improve defensive
line play and enhance the defensive scheme
e Maintain a positive relationship with defensive line on and off the field through
mentoring, monitoring academic performance, and promoting good behavior on and off
campus
Assist in game plan with defensive coordinator
Develop and execute practice plan with defensive coordinator
Evaluate defensive line practice through observation, performance, and video
Evaluate defensive line play with game video with commentary
Meet with defensive line units as needed before, during and after practice as needed
Defensive line game adjustments
Aid in developing scouting report
Develop postgame report and evaluation
Maintain defensive line game statistics and report to the head coach
Development of drills for position
Promote defensive line players to media, recruiters, and for postseason honors and
games

LINEBACKER COACH

Troup Co. H.S. LaGrange, GA. 2006 — 2011, 2015
Callaway H.S. Hogansville, GA. 1999 — 2004
Pacelli H.S. Columbus, GA. 1993 - 1998

e Develop and execute linebacker skills and conditioning drills that improve linebacker
play and enhance the defensive scheme

e Maintain a positive relationship with players on and off the field through mentoring,

monitoring academic performance, and promoting good behavior on and off campus

Assist in game plan with defensive coordinator

Develop and execute practice plan with defensive coordinator

Evaluate linebacker practice through observation, performance, and video

Evaluate linebacker play with game video with commentary

Meet with linebacker corps as needed before, during and after practice as needed

Linebacker game adjustments

Aid in developing scouting report

Develop postgame report and evaluation

Maintain linebacker game statistics and report to the head coach

Development of drills for position



Promote linebackers to media, recruiters, and for postseason honors and games

SPECIAL TEAMS COORDINATOR

Bluffton H.S. 2021

Troup Co. H.S. LaGrange, GA. 2005 — 2011, 2014 — 2021
Callaway H.S. Hogansville, GA 2000 - 2004

Pacelli H.S. Columbus, Ga.1989 — 99

Develop special teams scheme along with head coach

Develop special teams game plan along with head coach

Develop special teams practice plan along with head coach

Assign special teams unit responsibilities to coaches

Evaluate special teams practices through observation, performance, and video
Evaluate special teams game video with commentary

Meet with special teams units as needed before, during and after practice as needed
Special team game adjustments

Develop scouting report

Develop postgame report and evaluation

Maintain special teams game statistics for all phases of special teams play
Maintain special teams seasonal and game by game statistics for all phases of play
Position coach for kickers, punters, long snappers, holders and punt returners
Development of drills for position

Promote special teams players to media, recruiters, and for postseason honors and
games

Linebacker Coach

Develop and execute linebacker skills and conditioning drills that improve linebacker
play and enhance the defensive scheme

Maintain a positive relationship with players on and off the field through mentoring,
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



ASSISTANT HEAD COACH / DIRECTOR OF FOOTBALL OPERATIONS

Assistant Head Coach - Troup High School, LaGrange, Ga. 2010 — 2011, 2015 — 2021
Director of Football Operations — Troup High School, LaGrange Ga. 2018 - 2021

Represent the football program in the absence of the head coach in general
Represent the football program during media events, television, radio etc. in the absence
of the head coach

Serve as an advocate for the program, coaching staff and players to the public,
teachers, school, school system, GHSA etc.

Assist head coach in practice organization and execution

Assist the head coach in game management

Assist head coach in monitoring the health and welfare of players before, during, and
after practice

Serve as parent / visitor liaison during practices in order to free up head coach for
observation of practice

COVID-19 Protocols

Schedule transportation for practice, summer workouts, OTAs, regular season games,
playoff games, team physicals, charter buses when needed

Schedule box truck as needed

Arrange team meals for regular season long road games and playoff away games, to
include location, type of meal, costs, payment

Develop travel itinerary

Organize team physicals

Maintain player physicals forms to include game copies

AED & player physicals are available at games & practices

Travel as advance party to away games

Assist in pregame and postgame set up and breakdown

Maintain GHSA / TCSS related forms such as heat, concussion, Covid-19,etc.
Collect, account and deposit monies such as insurance, T-Shirt, player pack purchases
and any other monies designated by the head coach

Football Awards Ceremony

Signing Day set up

Assist head coach with communicating with the trainer on injuries and review the daily
injury report

Maintain historical records for football program and game day program

Submit work orders for repairs to the facility and football related equipment

Headset - maintenance and ordering

General supervision of players in the athletic arena and school setting

Faculty relations

Give input on program and personnel matters



Aid in monitoring grades

Aid in recruiting process and as host to college coaches while on the THS campus
Report any player daily concerns to the head coach

Send updated rosters & starting lineups to media outlets for game day

Any other duties not listed and as needed

Additional Football Duties:

e Travel as advance party to away games

e Covid-19 monitoring documentation

e Assist with pre-game sideline set & post—-game take down

HEAD FOOTBALL COACH:
Pacelli H.S. Columbus, Ga. 1997 — 1998
Troup H.S. LaGrange, Ga. 2012 — 2014

INTERIM HEAD FOOTBALL COACH
Bluffton H.S. Bluffton, SC. 2021
Troup H.S. LaGrange, Ga. 2011
Troup H.S. LaGrange, Ga. 2009
Pacelli H.S. Columbus, Ga. 1997

ASSISTANT ATHLETIC DIRECTOR
Troup H.S. LaGrange, Ga. 2009 — 2021

INTERIM ATHLETIC DIRECTOR
Troup H.S. LaGrange, Ga. 2020

Assistant Head Coach / Football Operations

e Represent the football program in the absence of the head coach in general

e Represent the football program during media events, television, radio etc. in the absence
of the head coach

e Serve as an advocate for the program, coaching staff and players to the public,
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

e Serve as parent / visitor liaison during practices in order to free up head coach for
observation of practice
COVID-19 Protocols
Schedule transportation for practice, summer workouts, OTAs, regular season games,
playoff games, team physicals, charter buses when needed

e Schedule box truck as needed




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
Special Teams Coordinator

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

Defensive Line Coach

Develop and execute defensive line skill and conditioning drills that improve defensive
line play and enhance the defensive scheme

Maintain a positive relationship with defensive line on and off the field through
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
Covid-19 monitoring documentation
Assist with pre-game sideline set & post—-game take down



From: Kendall, Charles L <Charles.Kendall@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 1:24 PM

To:

Subject: FOOTBALL RESUME INFO UPADE 2022

Attachments: Coaching Duties and Assignments update.docx; ASSISTANT HEAD COACH _ SPECIAL

TEAMS COORDINATOR _ FOOTBALLOPERATIONS DUTIES.docx; ASSISTANT HEAD
COACH _ SPECIAL TEAMS COORDINATOR _ FOOTBALLOPERATIONS DUTIES
update.docx

Lynn Kendall

ESOL Teacher
Football Coach
Bluffton High School
Go Bobcats!

“Who Dares Wins!



Coach Houpt, Here is the list of responsibilities we spoke about that our head coach had me put
together to aid him in selecting my replacement.
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

Arrange team meals for playoff away games, to include location, type of meal, costs,
payment

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



SPECIAL TEAMS COORDINATOR - (CONTINUED ON SECOND PAGE)
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



e Report any player daily concerns to the head coach
e Send updated rosters & starting lineups to media outlets for game day
e Any other duties not listed and as needed

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

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:34 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Documents

Attachments: Kendall cover letter & resume.docx; ASSISTANT HEAD COACH _ SPECIAL TEAMS

COORDINATOR _ FOOTBALLOPERATIONS DUTIES.docx; Resume 2021.docx

Lynn Kendall

ESOL Teacher
Football Coach
Bluffton High School
Go Bobcats!

“Who Dares Wins!

From: Houpt, John F <john.houpt@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 8:16 AM

To: Kendall, Charles L <Charles.Kendall@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: Documents

| was able to find them. They were sent from troup and said | was denied and need permission but fortunately | was able
to get around it and access them.

John Houpt

Head Football Coach

Bluffton High School

2013 Teacher of the Year

“We Are One, We Are Bluffton”
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From: Houpt, John F <john.houpt@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 8:16 AM

To: Kendall, Charles L

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
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From: sportsYou <noreply@sportsyou.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 12:51 PM
To: leanne.black@beaufort.k12.sc.us
Subject: Coach Lynn Kendall posted in Bluffton Bobcat Football

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Coach Lynn has posted in Bluffton
Bobcat Football

Coach Lynn Kendall

Reminder: Tomorrow, Friday, 14 Jan 22 Players will need to check in
with their 4th block teacher and at 2:20 players will be released to go to
the auditorium to meet the new head coach. After the meeting all players
will go back to 4th block. Thanks, Go Bobcats! Who Dares Wins!

Get all of these features on your mobile device with
the sportsYou app!

g @

leanne.black@beaufort.k12.sc.us
12




From: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 5:57 PM

To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L

Subject: RE: Friday

Attachments: 2021 H Gregory Football Resume.docx; Bluffton Letter of Interest.docx; Coach Hayden

Gregory Bio.docx

| attached letter of interest and resume. | made a bio from his letter of interest and attached as well.

Todd Stewart
Athletic Director
Bluffton High School
(0) 843-706-8926
(F) 843-706-8006

From: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 2:45 PM

To: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: RE: Friday

Yes, if you could please send me his resume and include a quote from you and/or Principal Donica about why you are
excited about this individual and what he will bring to your school community that would be great.

Candace Bruder, Ed.D.

Director of Communications
Beaufort County School District
843-322-2432 (office)
843-941-9178 (cell)
candace.bruder@beaufort.k12.sc.us

From: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 2:41 PM

To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: RE: Friday

Good afternoon Candace,

If | send you some info, are you able to help me write up a press release that | can use?
Thanks,

Todd Stewart

Athletic Director

Bluffton High School
14



(O) 843-706-8926
(F) 843-706-8006

From: Donica, Denise S <Denise.Donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 3:51 PM

To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Cc: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: Friday

Hi Candace

We are reaching out to the news/media to announce our new head Varsity Football Coach. | just wanted to give you a
heads up.

DD

Denise Donica
Proud Principal of

Bluffton High School
j— ]

SILVER @

We Are A Palimeita

Silver Award Echogll

AN
EXCELLENT

RATED
SCHOOL
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Hayden Gregory

Contact Information:

EDUCATION/ EXTRACURRICULAR

Grayson High School (2009-2013)
= Graduate of Grayson High School

= Played football at Grayson and was a member of 2011 State Champion. Team completed season
ranked number three in the Nation.

= Eected Team Captain during Senior Season.

Mercer University  (Bachelor of Arts) (2013-2017)
= Enrolled in Mercer University in the Fall of 2013

= Played on the Mercer University Football feam from 2013-2015
= History Major. Religion Minor. Graduated with a 3.0 GPA.
= Bachelor of Arts from the College of Liberal Arts
= 3.14 GPA in Major/ Minor Courses
University of Saint Francis  (Masters of Arts in Teaching) (2018-2020)
e Graduation in the Spring of 2020

o Masters GPA of 3.47

Work Experience

Defensive Quality Control - Mercer University (2015-20146)
= After my playing career was cut short in the summer of 2015 | was offered the opportunity to
become a student assistant on the Mercer Coaching staff in the fall of 2015

= Day to day responsibilities included:

% Breaking down film of ourselves and our future opponents



R/

% Evaluating Recruits and Developing current players

7

% Specifically Worked with Defensive Line/ Qutside Linebackers during practice as well as the
scout team offense.

Teacher- Collins High School (2018-Present)

Began teaching at Collins Hill in the Fall of 2018

Experience teaching Honors, College Prep, and Co-Taught level classes

Active member of the Collins Hill Social Studies Department.

Currently certified to teach both World and US History.

My classes have consistently scored higher than average on district assessments

Ex: In the fall of 2019 also my students saw a 57% improvement on their scores from the pre-test
to the final district assessment.

Varsity Offensive Line Coach/ Run Game Coordinator- Collins Hill High School (2017-Present)

Was hired as the Offensive Line Coach/ Run Game Coordinator at Collins Hill in spring of 2017.

In 2016 Collins Hill's record was 2-8. Since our staff took over Collins Hill we have turned Collins
Hill fo a state championship contender and a top 5 team in the Nation.

Back to back Region Championships 2020-2021

State Finalists 2020

#1 passing offense in the state 2020/ 2021

#1 Scoring offense in the state 2021

#10 Passing Offense in the Country 2020

Have coached multiple 4 & 5 star players. 2 All Americans.
Offense ranked 39 in the State in Rushing yards per game in 2017
Ranked 2nd in the State in Rushing yards per game in 2018

Between 2018 and 2017 we averaged nearly 300 rushing yards per game which more than
doubled the total rush yards at Collins Hill in the 2016 season.

Ranked 3@ in the State in Passing yards per game in 2019.

Experience coaching in mulfiple offenses including Air Raid, Triple Option, Spread, and Wing T



Recruiting Coordinator- Collins Hill High School (2017- 2019)
< Varsity football recruiting coordinator at Collins Hill for three seasons
% Dutiesinclude
¢ Monitoring players test scores and grades
¢ Communicating with college coaches across the country
¢ Creating highlight films for players and marketing them to potential colleges
+ Helping players set up visits to potential schools of interest

< In my 3 years as recruiting coordinator at Collins Hill we have had 10 players sign division 1 letters of
intent and many other players go on to play at the division Il and lll level.

% 6 players have signed with Power 5 schools in my 3 years as recruiting coordinator.
Assistant Track Coach- Collins Hill High School (2018, 2021- Present)
e Hired as a Track and Field assistant coach at Collins Hill in the winter of 2018.
e Coached throwers, sprinters, and jumpers
¢ Coached multiple region champions and state qualifiers
Assistant Wrestling Coach- Collins Hill High School (2018-Present)
e Joined the Collins Hill Wrestling staff in the fall of 2018
e Coaching responsibilities include working with Freshman, JV and Varsity Wrestlers
e  Won mulfiple JV, Freshman, and Varsity regular season tournament championships
e Varsity Wrestling team won 2 straight Gwinnett County Championships in 2019 and 2020
o Coached 5 state champion wrestlers
o Finished as State Runner ups in 2019, 2020
Head JV Lacrosse Coach- Collins Hill High School (2018-2020)
e Member of the Collins Hill Lacrosse coaching staff

Team placed second in the region in 2019 and hosted a home playoff game for the first time in school
history.



Community Service Experience

1 year volunteer at the Motivating Youth Organization in Macon Georgia. (2014). The Organization
is an after school program for inner city elementary school students in the community. While there |
served as a Tutor as well as a supervisor for the young students who attended.

1 year volunteer at the Back Pack ministry in Macon Georgia. (2015). The Back Pack ministry is a
service project for one of the local churches in Macon. The organization delivers thousands of
packaged bags with food to local schools in Macon every week for students who are from
struggling families.

Computer Skills

Proficient using all Microsoft Programs; Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Efc.
Proficient in Hudl and other film applications
Proficient in using various Google applications; Docs, Slides, Classroom, Etc.

Took 2 classes on educational technologies in college that taught me how to incorporate
technology in a classroom environment.



References

Mickey Conn- Defensive backs Coach/ Special Teams Coordinator -
Clemson University-

(678) 614-4451 - Mconn@clemson.edu

Joel Miller- Offensive Coordinator- Cartersville High School-
(706) 318-03%96- jmiller@cartersvilleschools.org

Nathan Koerner- Varsity Coach- Collins Hill High School-
(678) 687- 3893- Nathan.Koerner@gcpskl2.org

Kerensa Wing- Principal- Collins Hill High School-
(678) 977- 7964- Kerensa.wing@gcpsk12.org




Hayden Gregory

Contact Information:

11/18/21

Athletic Director Stewart,

My name is Hayden Gregory and I am the offensive line coach/ run game
coordinator for Collins Hill High School. I am writing because [ am interested in your head
coaching opening at Bluffton High School. [ am currently in my 5th season at Collins Hill and
as you know our program has had a lot of success in recent years. This season we are
currently 11-0 and are ranked #4 in the entire country. The success that we have had at
Collins Hill has not happened by accident and I believe that I could take the same blueprint
to build Bluffton to its highest possible potential. When our head coach and I took over the
Collins Hill football program 5 years ago together Collins Hill was coming off of a 2-8
season, player grades were horrendous, and the booster club was in terrible debt. 5 years
later we are not only a nationally ranked football team, but we are also extremely
financially stable, and our student athletes are Graduating at an extremely high rate..

Before arriving at Collins Hill I was a Defensive quality control coach at Mercer
University in Macon, Georgia and prior to that I was a member of the Mercer University
football team. Before I was at Mercer I played my high school career at Grayson High School
where [ was a two year starter, team captain, and our team won the state championship. At
Grayson I played for Mickey Conn who built one of the best High School programs in the

entire nation before he left to coach at Clemson in 2017. Being a part of great football



programs like Grayson, Collins Hill, and Mercer have given me invaluable lessons in how to
run a successful program and the knowledge and experience I possess through my
experiences at these programs gives me the confidence to believe that I can greatly
improve the Bluffton football program.

[ understand that this job would be a big challenge, but I am also a firm believer that
the formula to building a winning football program can be applied to any program in the
country and if it is installed correctly it will produce positive results. The biggest reason
why I believe I am such a good candidate for this job is because I know this formula better
than anyone. [ am a young, energetic, positive, and extremely hard working football coach
and these character traits a long with my knowledge about building a program and the
game of football itself give me the confidence to know that [ am a great candidate for this
position.

Thank you for taking the time to read my letter. My resume will provide more
information on my career and the success I have had. Good luck to you as you go through
this process. Hope to hear from you soon.

Sincerely,

Hagden S. Gregory



Coach Hayden Gregory Bio

Coach Hayden Gregory is coming to Bluffton High School after his 5t season serving
as offensive line coach and run game coordinator for Collins Hill High School, GA. Their
program has had a lot of success in recent years, including an undefeated season, GA 7A
state champions in 2021 and an appearance in the GEICO State Champions Bowl Series in
Las Vegas in December. Collins Hill was ranked as high as 34 nationally last season. When
their staff took over the Collins Hill football program 5 years ago, Collins Hill High School
was coming off of a 2-8 season. Along with a nationally ranked football program, their staff
focused on team academics and financially stabilizing their booster club.

Coach Gregory also served as varsity football recruiting coordinator at Collins Hill
for three seasons. Those duties included monitoring players test scores and grades,
communicating with college coaches across the country, creating highlight films for players
and marketing them to potential colleges and helping players set up visits to potential
schools of interest

Before arriving at Collins Hill, Coach Hayden Gregory was a Defensive Quality
Control Coach at Mercer University. He was played for the Mercer University football team
prior to coaching there. Coach Hayden Gregory played at Grayson High School where he
was a team captain and won a state championship under Head Coach Mickey Conn. Conn
built one of the best High School programs in the entire nation before he left to coach at

Clemson in 2017.



From: Donica, Denise S <Denise.Donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Saturday, December 18, 2021 10:36 AM

To: Denise Garison

Subject: Fwd: Bluffton Football Head Coach Opening

Attachments: Bluffton Letter of Interest.docx; 2021 H Gregory Football Resume.docx

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Donica, Denise S <Denise.Donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Friday, December 17,2021 10:22 AM

To: Cox, Chad D

Subject: Fwd: Bluffton Football Head Coach Opening

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Hayden Gregory <Hayden.Gregory@gcpsk12.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 10:35 AM

To: Stewart, Todd; Donica, Denise S

Subject: Bluffton Football Head Coach Opening

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Principal Donica & Athletic Director Stewart,

My name is Hayden Gregory, and | am emailing you because | am interested in your Head Coach vacancy at
Bluffton high school. | currently am a top assistant at Collins Hill high school in Suwanee, Georgia and our team
is one of the top football programs in the country. | have attached my letter of interest and my resume onto
this email. | look forward to hearing from you and good luck to you all throughout the rest of this process.

Thank you,
Haydew Gregovy
Collins Hill High School

Social Studies Dept.

Varsity Football Coach

16



NOTE: Email is provided to employees for the instructional and administrative needs of the district. Email
correspondence to/from a district email account may be considered public information and subject to release under
Georgia laws or pursuant to subpoena.
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From: Donica, Denise S <Denise.Donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 10:22 AM

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

Haydew Gregory
Collins Hill High School

Social Studies Dept.

Varsity Football Coach

NOTE: Email is provided to employees for the instructional and administrative needs of the district. Email
18



correspondence to/from a district email account may be considered public information and subject to release under
Georgia laws or pursuant to subpoena.
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From: Donica, Denise S <Denise.Donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 9:27 PM
To: Hayden Gregory
Subject: Re: Bluffton Football Head Coach Opening

Good evening Hayden. It was great chatting with you today. Please send me your fiancé resume when you get a
chance.

Thanks

DD.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Hayden Gregory <Hayden.Gregory@gcpsk12.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 10:35:17 AM

To: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Donica, Denise S <Denise.Donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
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
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From: Kitty, Bryant L <bryant kitty@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 3:01 PM
To: h

Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 3:01:10 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Kitty, Bryant L <bryant.kitty@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: The latest news for you

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[x]

SCACA ANNOUNCEMENTS
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JOB OPPORTUNITIES

Hanna at rhanna@hcsdsc.org
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Deadline for SCACA Membership forms to be sent in is De

Sympathy 1s extended to the family and friends of Coach George Glymph who passed away on 12/15/2
important icon to the Columbia area and the state of South Carolina. Not only was he a pillar for the ba
leader that touched the lives of numerous young men. He started his High School coaching career at Bc
finished at Eau Claire High. Coach Glymph coached with the NBA and was inducted to the SCACA H:

Wade Hampton High School (Hampton) is looking for multiple varsity football coaches for next year. We are
coaches. We are willing to move some staff around if interested in another position. We have immediate «
Math, Spanish, Social Studies, Science, and paraprofessionals. If interested, please send a resume to He



Berkeley High School has opening for an assistant football coach certified to teach PE, Math, or Englis
Coach Jerry Brown at email: brownclinton@bcsdschools.net

JL Mann is looking for a throwers coach for the 2022 track season. Please contact Coach Prochaska at
position only.

Philip Simmons High School in Charleston, SC is looking for a varsity football coach. We have an imme
Business Education/ Career and Technology Education which includes business and computer technolog
varsity coaching experience or higher is a plus but not required. A CDL is preferred and your willingness t
strong plus. All coaching positions will be considered for the varsity program as we are willing to shuffle tr
should look on our website at https://www.bcsdschools.net/Page/24315 to see all openings and for any at
compensation. Please send a cover letter and resume to Head Coach Eric Bendig at bendige@bcsdscho

West Ashley HS 1s seeking an experienced Defensive Backs coach. All teaching areas will be conside
positions. Contact Donnie Kiefer, Head FB Coach at donald kiefer@charleston k12 sc.us

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEWBERRY COUNTY VACANCY ANNOUNCEMENT
POSITION:
HEAD FOOTBALL COACH - NEWBERRY HIGH SCHOOL 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR
GENERAL SUMMARY:
Under limited supervision, provides the leadership and management skills necessary to maximize the efforts of student athlet
coaching student athletes in game strategies and techniques to prepare them for athletic competition.
QUALIFICATIONS:
« Valid South Carolina teaching certification
« 3 years experience as a head varsity football coach preferred
* Qualifications may vary from the above requirements to such a degree as the Superintendent determines necessary and a

personnel in the position Applications will be accepted from December 3, 2021 — January 3, 2022

Interested persons may apply by submitting a letter of interest along with a complete resume with referen

APPLY TO:

Mrs. Amanda Finley Principal
Newberry High School

3113 Main St.

Newberry, S. C. 29108

(803) 321-2621 Fax: (803) 321-2633
afinley@newberry.k12.sc.us

Union County High School has 3 — 4 assistant football openings that we are trying to fill with guys wh
for QB, WR or RB, and either LB or DB/OLB coaches. Teaching positions are TBD. If you are interested cc
Coach Brian Thompson: brianthompson@union.ki2.sc.us

Horry County Schools is currently seeking Athletic Trainers for the following high schools:
Aynor High School

Carolina Forest High School

Conway High School

Loris High School

Socastee High School

220 day contract, full-benefits, no teaching.
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Must be BOC Certified and SC State Certified as an Athletic Trainer or eligible.
To apply for any or all positions, please use this link: https://www.applitrack.com/horry/onlineapp/default.:

Ninety Six High School has an opening for an assistant football coach. All positions will be considered ir
The only current official teaching position open is math, but there will be quite a few others opening soon
sports will be available also if you are interested in coaching multiple sports. Please contact Head Coach
at mowings@greenwood52.org

Bluffton High School is accepting applications for Head Varsity Volleyball Coach, Boys Lacrosse Assist
Coach. Please contact Todd Stewart (todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us) with any questions. Interested cz
at https:/tinyurl.com/3465k6ux

Woodland High School (Dorchester, SC) is looking for an Offensive Coordinator who will be expected t
 Coordinates offense, oversees offensive staff. Prepares offensive playbooks for

season

» Conducts meetings with offensive staff and offensive unit daily and prepares

offensive practice schedule with Football staff.

* Provide game & practice film analysis with offensive and film breakdown of

opponent's defensive tendencies.

» Coordinates Offensive adjustments on sideline & halftime.

» Prepares offensive run game scripts, scout defensive cards with fronts, coverages & stunts and prepare
bad play typed & filed

» Prepares offensive scouting report with staff in season, breakdown film, fronts &

stunts, blitz chart, two deep and coverages.

» Evaluates all offensive film for potential recruits.

» Coordinates with staff weekly goal board and players of the week board.

» Goal Line, special teams (KOR, PAT-FG).

» Other duties as assigned by the Head Coach and/or the Athletic Director

(All teaching positions to be considered and please email your resume to

eford@dd4 .k12.sc.us or tsibert@dd4.k12.sc.us)

Burke High School in Charleston County has a Varsity Head Football Coaching Opening. Teaching posi
on-line at https://www.applitrack.com/ccsdschools/onlineapp/

CCSD has a very competitive pay scale for head football coaches and teaching salaries.

Interested Candidates should be able to start on the job no later than May 2022 (Spring Ball) and have a

a coordinator and/or head coach. Candidates should also email their resume directly to Athletic Director L
at deon richardson@charleston.k12.sc.us
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GAMES NEEDED

Blessed Trinity Catholic High School is looking for a home and home out of state game for 2022-202
available are August 26th and September 2.

Contact:
Tom Hall
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Head Football Coach

Boys Head Golf Coach

Office - (678) 277-9083 Ext. 619
Cell - (678) 215-7816

Mill Creek High School is looking for a Varsity Football Game either Friday September 9th or Friday
would be willing to discuss a buy-out possibility as well. Mill Creek 1s located about 80 miles from An
Georgia. If interested please contact Head Coach Josh Lovelady, cell 404-402-3891, or emailjosh lovel

Myrtle Beach High School is seeking home or away Boys Varsity Lacrosse games in March. We have n
Saturdays available. Please contact, Athletic Director John Cahill at jcahill@horrycountyschools.net

Byrnes is looking for two year deals for football for 22 and 23 seasons. Contact Tony Gillespie or Reggis
Tony.Gillespie@spart5.net

Byrnes is in need of some home and home games for it's boy's soccer program. Please email Tony Gille
tony.gillespie@spart5.net

Jefferson High School is looking for a Varsity Football Game either Friday Aug. 26th or Friday Septe:
likely need a home game this coming season and would be willing to discuss a buy-out possibility as w
1150 students and 1s located 15 miles from Athens and the University of Georgia and about 55 miles fr
please email A.D. Coach Bill Navas at bill.navas@)jeffcityschools.org or Coach Gene Cathcart at gene.«
Coach Justin Meyer at justin.meyer(@jeffcityschools.org

3i¢ 3 3k sk 3k e 3¢ 3 3¢ vfe 3k 3fe vk e e e e vk e sk sk e e e e e e ke Sk sk sk e e 3k e sk sk e ke sk e e e ke vk sk sk sk ke e e ke sk sk sk ke e ke e ke ok g okook ok

Northwestern High School is looking for one more team to participate in the 2022 Annual Girls JV Socc
fee is $190.00. Each team is guaranteed three games. Committed teams are as follows: Northwestern, R
Lancaster, Indian Land, Gaffney

Contact Jason Mouzon at JMouzon@rhmail.org
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Fox Creek High School is hosting a JV softball tournament- starting Monday February 28- Saturday !
email Derrick Quinn at dquinn(@fchs net I will send more information to those that respond.
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The March 6 Soccer Senior Combine has moved to Saturday, January 15 @ the West Colum
SCHSSCA Winter Clinic weekend.

South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association | 864.388.2479| sccoache
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South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association | PO BOX 50028, Greenwood, SC 29649

Unsubscribe bryant.kitty@beaufort.k12.sc.us

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by scathcoaches@gmail.com powered by

[x]

Try email marketing for free today!
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From: Kitty, Bryant L <bryant kitty@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 3:02 PM
To: IR
Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 3:01:47 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
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
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that won the National Championship yesterday!
&

first PK in their semifinal match!
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JOB OPPORTUNITIES

Coach Jerry Brown at email: brownclinton@bcsdschools.net
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Deadline for SCACA Membership forms to be sent in is De

Congratulations to former JL. Mann soccer player, Quinn McNeill, was a starter for the

Congratulations to former Daniel High School soccer player, John Martin, was also a se

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
strong plus. All coaching positions will be considered for the varsity program as we are willing to shuffle th
should look on our website at https://www.bcsdschools.net/Page/24315 to see all openings and for any al
compensation. Please send a cover letter and resume to Head Coach Eric Bendig at bendige@bcsdscho

West Ashley HS is seeking an experienced Defensive Backs coach. All teaching areas will be conside:
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
» 3 years’ experience as a head varsity football coach preferred
* Qualifications may vary from the above requirements to such a degree as the Superintendent determines necessary and a

personnel in the position Applications will be accepted from December 3, 2021 — January 3, 2022

Interested persons may apply by submitting a letter of interest along with a complete resume with referen:
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
for QB, WR or RB, and either LB or DB/OLB coaches. Teaching positions are TBD. If you are interested c
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

To apply for any or all positions, please use this link: https://www.applitrack.com/horry/onlineapp/default..
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Ninety Six High School has an opening for an assistant football coach. All positions will be considered ir
The only current official teaching position open is math, but there will be quite a few others opening soon-
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
at https://tinyurl.com/3465k6ux

Woodland High School (Dorchester, SC) is looking for an Offensive Coordinator who will be expected t
» Coordinates offense, oversees offensive staff. Prepares offensive playbooks for

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

* Prepares offensive scouting report with staff in season, breakdown film, fronts &

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

eford@dd4 k12.sc.us or tsibert@dd4.k12.sc.us)

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
at deon _richardson@charleston.k12.sc.us

Lucy Beckham High School has an assistant football coaching position opening for the offensiv
for an energetic and dedicated coach. Teaching positions available are all as we expand to 12th ¢
High is a 2nd year school located in Mt Pleasant SC 15 mins from Downtown Charleston and 10 1
interested please contact Head Coach Jamel Smith at jamel smith@charleston.k12.sc.us

Batesburg-Leesville Head Football Coach

The candidate must have a minimum of 3 years of successful teaching and coaching experience, success
preferred. All interested candidates can apply at the

following link https://www.applitrack.com/lexington3/onlineapp/default.aspx?Category=Athletics%2fActivi

3i¢ 3k 3k sk ok ¢ 3¢ 3¢ e vfe 3 3k 2k e e e e vfe vje 3 ok e e e e e e 3fe 3k sk vl e e 3¢ e 3fe sk e e e e e 3 e ke e e e 3fe sk sk sk e e e e e dfe sk sk ke e ke ek
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GAMES NEEDED

Mill Creek High School is looking for a Varsity Football Game either Friday September 9th or Friday
would be willing to discuss a buy-out possibility as well. Mill Creek is located about 80 miles from An
Georgia. If interested please contact Head Coach Josh Lovelady, cell 404-402-3891, or emailjosh.lovel

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
Coach Justin Meyer at justin.meyer(@)jeffcityschools.org
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
| By B
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

I

Try email marketing for free today!
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From: Cave, Carlos V <Carlos.Cave@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 9:36 AM

To: Allen, Jamie; Brantley, Patricia A; Bryant, Wilbert J; Charlie Simmons; Daniel Kline;
Ferguson, Joshua E; Ford, Tamekia D; Garrett, Lynn C; Hatcher, Jerry W; Mack, Latoya R;
McCanick, Freda L; McGrath, Melanie K; Raymond, James C; Sanders, Gwen; Smith,
Anthony L; Strother, Phillip S; Taracuk, Brad D; White, Willie J; Capers, Walter T; Charles
Dickson; Ericka Rivers; Geohaghan, Ronald B; Kinloch, AdamS; Morris, Khalil R; Rivers,
Sharmona R; Scott, Kathy; Shedrick Sanders; ToledoDiaz, Arsenio J; Williams, Christine

Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 3:30 PM

To: Cave, Carlos V <Carlos.Cave@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: The latest news for you

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

]

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
Under limited supervision, provides the leadership and management skills necessary to maximize the efforts of student athlete
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
for QB, WR or RB, and either LB or DB/OLB coaches. Teaching positions are TBD. If you are interested c«
Coach Brian Thompson: brianthompson@union.k12.sc.us

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

Bluffton High School is accepting applications for Head Varsity Volleyball Coach, Boys Lacrosse Assis
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

Interested Candidates should be able to start on the job no later than May 2022 (Spring Ball) and have a |
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
High is a 2nd year school located in Mt Pleasant SC 15 mins from Downtown Charleston and 10 |
interested please contact Head Coach Jamel Smith at jamel smith@charleston.k12.sc.us

Batesburg-Leesville Head Football Coach

The candidate must have a minimum of 3 years of successful teaching and coaching experience, succes:
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
tony.qgillespie@spart5.net

Jefferson High School is looking for a Varsity Football Game either Friday Aug. 26th or Friday Septe:
likely need a home game this coming season and would be willing to discuss a buy-out possibility as w
1150 students and 1s located 15 miles from Athens and the University of Georgia and about 55 miles fr
please email A.D. Coach Bill Navas at bill.navas@jeffcityschools.org or Coach Gene Cathcart at gene.
Coach Justin Meyer at justin.meyver@jeffcityschools.org
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
email Derrick Quinn at dquinn(@ fchs net I will send more information to those that respond.
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The March 6 Soccer Senior Combine has moved to Saturday, January 15 @ the West Colum
SCHSSCA Winter Clinic weekend.

South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association | 864.388.2479| sccoache
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From: Fields, Dwon L <Dwon.Fields@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 3:31 PM
To:
Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 3:30:42 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Fields, Dwon L <Dwon.Fields@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

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

3i¢ 3k 3k 3 2k ¢ 3¢ e e vje 3k 3fe 2k e e e e vfe vje sk vk e e e e 3¢ e ke sk sk sk e e e e ke vk e e e e e e ke dfe sk sk sk e e e ke vk sk sk ke e e e e dfe e ok ok ok

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
strong plus. All coaching positions will be considered for the varsity program as we are willing to shuffle tt
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should look on our website at https://www.bcsdschools.net/Page/24315 to see all openings and for any at
compensation. Please send a cover letter and resume to Head Coach Eric Bendig at bendige@bcsdscho

West Ashley HS 1s seeking an experienced Defensive Backs coach. All teaching areas will be conside;
positions. Contact Donnie Kiefer, Head FB Coach at donald kiefer@charleston k12 .sc.us

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
+ Valid South Carolina teaching certification
+ 3 years’ experience as a head varsity football coach preferred
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
Coach. Please contact Todd Stewart (fodd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us) with any questions. Interested cz
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

 Provide game & practice film analysis with offensive and film breakdown of

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

« Evaluates all offensive film for potential recruits.

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
a coordinator and/or head coach. Candidates should also email their resume directly to Athletic Director C
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

3i¢ 3k 3k 3k 3k i 3 3¢ e vk 3k 3k vk e A e e g e sk sk s i e 3 3k s sk sk sk sk e 3 3 e sk sk sk i sk e 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk i e e sk sk sk sk ke e sk e ok ok sk okosk ok

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
please email A.D. Coach Bill Navas at bill.navas@jeffcityschools.org or Coach Gene Cathcart at gene..
Coach Justin Meyer at justin.meyer@jeffcityschools.org
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

3i¢ 3k 3f sk 3 ¢ 3¢ 3¢ 3¢ Sfe s 3fe 2k e e e e vfe e sk sk e e e e e dje ke vk sk vk e e e e 3fe sk e e e e e e 3fe vk sk vk e e e e sfe Sk sk sk e e ke e e Ok ofe ok ook ok

Fox Creek High School is hosting a JV softball tournament- starting Monday February 28- Saturday |
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

Unsubscribe dwon.fields@beaufort.k12.sc.us

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by scathcoaches@gmail.com powered by

g

Try email marketing for free today!

40



From: Kitty, Bryant L <bryant kitty@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 3:31 PM
To:
Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 3:31:06 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
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

and NOT the High School League Card.

Tickets will cost $20 each.
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12/10, from 1 to 1:45pm at: Four Points by Sheraton
101 Fantasy Harbour Blvd

Myrtle Beach, SC

Any questions, contact Jimmy Noonan or Lee Taylor
titaylor@laurens55.org
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JOB OPPORTUNITIES
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The South Carolina Football Coaches Association will host an Open Forum for all Head Coaches at the



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

Under limited supervision, provides the leadership and management skills necessary to maximize the efforts of student athlett
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

Ridge View High School is seeking an assistant Boys Soccer Coach. This position also serves as the he
should email Head Coach Brian Lewis at ridgeviewsoccer1@gmail.com
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Pendleton High has an immediate opening for Head Boys Varsity Soccer Coach. If interested, please se
Grayson Howell at ghowell@anderson4.org.

Oceanside Collegiate Academy is accepting applications for the following coaching positions:

Cross Country Head Coach

Softball Assistant Coach

Girls Soccer Assistant Coach

These are stipend positions. Interested applicants should email Mark Meyer at mmeyer@landsharks.org
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
tony.qillespie@spart5.net

Jefferson High School is looking for a Varsity Football Game either Friday Aug. 26th or Friday Septe;
likely need a home game this coming season and would be willing to discuss a buy-out possibility as w
1150 students and 1s located 15 miles from Athens and the University of Georgia and about 55 miles fre
please email A.D. Coach Bill Navas at bill.navas@)jeffcityschools.org or Coach Gene Cathcart at gene.«
Coach Justin Meyer at justin.meyer(@)jeffcityschools.org

Fox Creek Softball is looking for a couple of scrimmages. Will travel. Contact: Derrick Quinn dquinn(
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
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The NIKE Palmetto Cup hosted by Gray Collegiate Academy is still accepting teams for the April 11-13 t

2-6 teams. Each team will play three matches - one per day at the beautiful Saluda Shoals Complex in Cc

for girls teams! Contact Coach Kevin Heise - kheise@grayca.com - if available.
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

Unsubscribe bryant.kitty@beaufort.ki2.sc.us

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by scathcoaches@gmail.com powered by

o

Try email marketing for free today!
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From: Fields, Dwon L <Dwon.Fields@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 3:31 PM
Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 3:30:55 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
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
titaylor@laurenss5.org
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

Daniel High School and R.C. Edwards Middle School has an opening for Head Edwards Middle Volley
Softball (‘23 season), Assistant JV Softball (‘22 season) and Assistant Girls Soccer Coach (‘22 season). T
Edwards Middle School (beginning Jan. ‘22) and English/Theater at Daniel High School (beginning Jan. ’:
TommyPlumblee@pickens.k12.sc.us
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

Jefferson High School 1s looking for a Varsity Football Game either Friday Aug. 26th or Friday Septe:
likely need a home game this coming season and would be willing to discuss a buy-out possibility as w
1150 students and 1s located 15 miles from Athens and the University of Georgia and about 55 miles fr
please email A.D. Coach Bill Navas at bill.navas@jetfcityschools.org or Coach Gene Cathcart at gene.
Coach Justin Meyer at justin.meyer(@)jeffcityschools.org

Fox Creek Softball 1s looking for a couple of scrimmages. Will travel. Contact: Derrick Quinn dquinmn(

If any Girls Varsity team is looking for a preseason Christmas Tournament in Myrtle Beach from 12/18-12
please contact Coach Hudacko 843-685-8194 or phudacko@horrycountyschools.net ASAP - had a last
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
B |

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
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From: Martin, Corey J <corey.martin@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 1:24 PM
To: Stewart, Todd
Subject: Re: Football Coach Interviews

they look ok to me.

Corey J. Martin, M. ED.

Social Studies department chair

U.S. History/Government/Economics
Bluffton High School

room 2022

From: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 1:03 PM

To: Martin, Corey J <corey.martin@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: RE: Football Coach Interviews

These were the questions Maynard submitted. | still need to sort through everyone’s questions. Do you want to use
these or send me others?

Maynard

In addition to success on the field, how do you promote academic success amongst your student-athletes?

As the head coach of the football program, how help other athletics in the school be successful? Is it important to
encourage your players to participate in other sports during the offseason, i.e. wrestling, basketball, etc.?

How important do you feel success in football is to building an overall atmosphere of school pride in the student
body? What can you do as head coach to promote this attitude amongst the student body?

Todd Stewart
Athletic Director
Bluffton High School
(O) 843-706-8926
(F) 843-706-8006

From: Martin, Corey J <corey.martin@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 8:22 AM

To: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: Re: Football Coach Interviews

| talked to Bryan and we decided | would do all the interview for the coaches to keep continuity. On the 16th |
would need coverage for the interviews.
thanks

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

Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 4:49 PM

To: BLHS-Administration <BLHS-Administration@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Melton, Woodie L
<Woodie.Melton@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Maynard, Brian J <brian.maynard@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Dickinson, Derek R
<Derek.Dickinson@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Martin, Corey J <corey.martin@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: RE: Football Coach Interviews

Good afternoon,

We have 6 candidates that we will interview for the position. Dates and times are below. | will email you names and
applications closer to the interview dates. If you haven’t already, please email me question(s) so | can organize on a
sheet prior to interviews.

12/13: 9:00 AM, 11:00 AM
12/16: 9:00 AM, 11:30 AM, 1:00 PM, 4:00 PM

Thank you!

Todd Stewart
Athletic Director
Bluffton High School
(O) 843-706-8926
(F) 843-706-8006

From: Stewart, Todd

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 9:26 AM

To: BLHS-Administration <BLHS-Administration@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Melton, Woodie L
<Woodie.Melton@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Maynard, Brian J <brian.maynard@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Dickinson, Derek R
<Derek.Dickinson@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: Football Coach Interviews

Thank you all for assisting with the hiring process of our next head football coach.

Please send me your questions that you would like to ask each candidate by the end of this week. | will organize them
on a sheet so we are prepared to begin. | will scan their applications to you and when/where interviews will take
place. Please keep all information and discussions within the committee.

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
To: Martin, Corey J
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 6:35 PM
To:
Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 6:34:22 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
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
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Admission to the Touchstone Energy Cooperatives North/South All Star Bow]

Additional tickets may be purchased at TouchstoneEnergyBowl.com/tickets an

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

Vacancy for Spartanburg County School District Six

Head Varsity Football Coach Dorman High School

Qualifications:

-Successful high school head coaching experience, preferred

-Knowledge and understanding of the SC High School League rules and regulations

-Ability to communicate and build positive relationships with students, staff, parents, and the communi
-Ability to coordinate efforts between developmental league, middle, and high school football coaches

philosophy that is developed and promoted at all levels

-Ability to plan, organize, and direct a total football program in a school district from the youth league
Contract Length: 240 days

Salary: Spartanburg School District Six Salary Schedule

Filing Deadline: December 8, 2021

Effective Date of employment: to be determined

To apply go to: www.spart6.org Employment then Job Opportunities

Chapin High School has an immediate opening for Boys Varsity Tennis Head Coach and Boys JV Tenn
They also have an opening for Varsity Girls Tennis Head Coach for the 2022 fall season.
Please send letters of interest and resumes to Ronnie Wessinger, AD, Chapin High School @ cwessing@

James Island Charter High School is looking for a Head Boys Golf Coach. At this time we do not have :
Please contact Athletic Director: jeremy _holland.c@charleston.k12.sc.us if interested.

Travelers Rest High School is looking for a Boys Golf coach for the 2021-22 Season/School year. Anyo
Keen Athletic Director at ekeen@areenville.k12.sc.us.
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GAMES NEEDED

58



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
please contact Coach Hudacko 843-685-8194 or phudacko@horrycountyschools.net ASAP - had a last i
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
[0 | B
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From: Fields, Dwon L <Dwon.Fields@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 3:31 PM

Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 3:30:27 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
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

» Provide game & practice film analysis with offensive and film breakdown of

opponent's defensive tendencies.

» Coordinates Offensive adjustments on sideline & halftime.

* Prepares offensive run game scripts, scout defensive cards with fronts, coverages & stunts and prepare
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

 Coordinates with staff weekly goal board and players of the week board.

» Goal Line, special teams (KOR, PAT-FG).

 Other duties as assigned by the Head Coach and/or the Athletic Director

(All teaching positions to be considered and please email your resume to

eford@dd4.k12.sc.us or tsibert@dd4.k12.sc.us)

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
at deon_richardson@charleston.k12.sc.us

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

following link https://www.applitrack.com/lexington3/onlineapp/default.aspx?Category=Athletics %2fActivi

Ridge View High School is seeking an assistant Boys Soccer Coach. This position also serves as the he
should email Head Coach Brian Lewis at ridgeviewsoccer1@agmail.com

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

bR,

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
philosophy that 1s developed and promoted at all levels

-Ability to plan, organize, and direct a total football program in a school district from the youth league -
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
Please contact Athletic Director: jeremy holland.c@charleston.k12.sc.us if interested.

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

Jefferson High School is looking for a Varsity Football Game either Friday Aug. 26th or Friday Septe
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

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 3:59 PM
To:
Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 3:59:09 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
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

Touchstone Energy Cooperatives North South Bowl Tickets

half-time presentation of the 2021 Mr. Football award.
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conclusion of the Recruiting Fair on 12/10, from 1 to 1:45pm at: Four Points by Sheraton
101 Fantasy Harbour Blvd

Myrtle Beach, SC

Any questions, contact Jimmy Noonan or Lee Taylor

titaylor@laurenss5.org
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JOB OPPORTUNITIES

66

Advance-purchase tickets are now available online at TouchStoneEnergyBowl.com/tickets for $15. Af
Nov. 26 and at the stadium, tickets will cost $20 each. Fans n attendance at the game will also see th

The South Carolina Football Coaches Association will host an Open Forum for all Head Coaches at the



Burke High School in Charleston County has a Varsity Head Football Coaching Opening. Teaching
positions TBD. Candidates should apply on-line at https://www.applitrack.com/ccsdschools/onlineapp/
CCSD has a very competitive pay scale for head football coaches and teaching salaries.

Interested Candidates should be able to start on the job no later than May 2022 (Spring Ball) and have a
minimum of three years experience as a coordinator and/or head coach. Candidates should also email th
resume directly to Athletic Director Deon Richardson at deon_richardson@charleston.k12.sc.us

Lucy Beckham High School has an assistant football coaching position opening for the offensiv
side of the ball. We are looking for an energetic and dedicated coach. Teaching positions availabl
are all as we expand to 12th grade next year. Lucy Beckham High is a 2nd year school located in
Mt Pleasant SC 15 mins from Downtown Charleston and 10 mins from Isle of Palms. If interested
please contact Head Coach Jamel Smith at jamel smith@charleston.k12.sc.us

Batesburg-Leesville Head Football Coach
The candidate must have a minimum of 3 years of successful teaching and coaching experience, succes:
head coaching experience is preferred. All interested candidates can apply at the

following link https://www.applitrack.com/lexington3/onlineapp/default.aspx?Category=Athletics%2fActivi

Ridge View High School is seeking an assistant Boys Soccer Coach. This position also serves as the he
JV Coach. Interested applicants should email Head Coach Brian Lewis at ridgeviewsocceri@gmail.com

Pendleton High has an immediate opening for Head Boys Varsity Soccer Coach. If interested, please se
a resume and cover letter to Grayson Howell at ghowell@anderson4.org.

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

Daniel High School and R.C. Edwards Middle School has an opening for Head Edwards Middle
Volleyball (‘22 season), Daniel Head Softball (‘23 season), Assistant JV Softball (‘22 season) and Assista
Girls Soccer Coach (‘22 season). Teaching positions including PE at Edwards Middle School (beginning
Jan. ‘22) and English/Theater at Daniel High School (beginning Jan. '22) Contact A.D. Tommy Plumbee &
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

to implement a cohesive football philosophy that i1s developed and promoted at all levels

-Ability to plan, organize, and direct a total football program in a school district from the youth league

level to the varsity high school level
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
Coach for the 2022 season.

They also have an opening for Varsity Girls Tennis Head Coach for the 2022 fall season.

Please send letters of interest and resumes to Ronnie Wessinger, AD, Chapin High

School @ cwessing@lexrich5.org

James Island Charter High School is looking for a Head Boys Golf Coach. At this time we do not have :
teaching positions available. Please contact Athletic Director: jeremy holland.c@charleston.k12.sc.us if
interested.

Travelers Rest High School is looking for a Boys Golf coach for the 2021-22 Season/School year. Anyo
interested should contact Erin Keen Athletic Director at ekeen@areenville.k12.sc.us.

Boiling Springs High School, the 6 largest high school in the state, located in Spartanburg District 2 h:
an opening for Head Varsity Football Coach. All interested applicants send resume to Principal Zachary
McQuigg zachary.mcquiga@spart2.org and AD Evan Moxie evan.moxie@spart2.org. Also please apply
at https://spartanburg2.tedk12.com/hire/ViewJob.aspx?JobID=3152.

Lexington High School has an opening for Head Boys Varsity Tennis Coach and Head JV Boys Tennis
Coach. Interested candidates email Athletic Director Perry Woolbright pwoolbright@lexington.net

Bluffton High School is accepting applications for Head Varsity Football Coach. Please contact Todd Stewart
(todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us) with any questions. Interested candidates should apply at https://tinyurl.com/3465k6u

Wade Hampton High School (Hampton) is accepting applications for an Athletic Trainer immediately. Please send
resume or letter of interest to Athletic Director Rob Hanna at rhanna@hcsdsc.org

RB Stall High School in Charleston County has a Varsity Head Football Coaching Opening. Teaching positions are flex
but will include PE, Health, and other areas of certification. Candidates should apply on-line

at https://www.applitrack.com/ccsdschools/onlineapp/

CCSD has a very competitive pay scale for head football coaches and teaching salaries.

Interested Candidates should be able to start on the job no later than January 2022. and have a minimum of three years
experience as a coordinator and/or head coach. Candidates should also email their resume directly to Athletic Director

Bobby Smith at Bobby Smith@charleston.k12.sc.us
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GAMES NEEDED
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The Dixie High School Foundation is hosting a JV softball and JV
baseball tournament on April 8-9, 2022 at Dixie High School. We are in
need of 1 softball team and 3 baseball teams. Each is guaranteed 3 games
with one game on Friday and two games on Saturday. There is no entrance
fee. Call if have questions (864-828-1235).

If any Girls Varsity team is looking for a preseason Christmas Tournament in Myrtle Beach from 12/18-
12/21 (play Saturday/Monday/Tuesday) please contact Coach Hudacko 843-685-
8194 or phudacko@horrycountyschools.net ASAP - had a last minute opening.

Due to two schools not having a JV girls' BB team, Woodruff High School is looking for 2 home JV
girls' BB games on the following dates:

Monday, January 10th

Thursday, January 13th

Please contact athletic director Mike Morris at mmorris@spartanburg4 org if you are interested in

playing.

Marion HS is looking for 2 additional basketball games this season. Please contact AD Brian Hennecy
@843-423-2571

North Augusta High School is looking for a Softball Jamboree to participate in, or to possibly host one
a few other teams would like to participate at our place. Please contact Craig Gilstrap
at cgilstrap@acpsd.net.
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Northwestern High School is looking for one more team to participate in the 2022 Annual Girls JV Socc
Preview February 18th - 20th. Entry fee is $190.00. Each team is guaranteed three games. Committed
teams are as follows: Northwestern, Rock Hill, South Pointe, York, Lancaster, Indian Land, Gaffney
Contact Jason Mouzon at JMouzon@rhmail.org
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Fox Creek High School is hosting a JV softball tournament- starting Monday February 28- Saturday

March 5. Cost 150.00 If interested email Derrick Quinn at dquinn(@ fchs net I will send more informatic
to those that respond.
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The NIKE Palmetto Cup hosted by Gray Collegiate Academy is still accepting teams for the April 11-13
tourney. We can accept anywhere from 2-6 teams. Each team will play three matches - one per day at the
beautiful Saluda Shoals Complex in Columbia. Special entry fee rate of $225 for girls teams! Contact Coz
Kevin Heise - kheise@grayca.com - if available.
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From: Maynard, Brian J <brian.maynard@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 2:40 PM
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

Brian J. Maynard, M. ED.
Social Studies Teacher

Bluffton High School

12 H.E. McCracken Circle
Bluffton, SC 29910

(843)706-8045
brian.maynard@beaufort.k12.sc.us

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 4:03 PM
To: _

Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 4:02:34 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
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

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 3:30 PM
To: _

Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 3:30:17 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
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

Condolences and prayers to the family and friends of Coach David Richardson from Crescent Higl
School. David was a coach in football, basketball, wrestling, and track for many years.....and was .
integral part of the Crescent Athletic program, Anderson Three, and the Starr-lva community. He

loved his school and his community, dedicated his life to serving others, and never met a strangei
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
JV Coach. Interested applicants should email Head Coach Brian Lewis at ridgeviewsoccer1i@amail.com

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
Volleyball (22 season), Daniel Head Softball (‘23 season), Assistant JV Softball (22 season) and Assista
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
to implement a cohesive football philosophy that 1s developed and promoted at all levels

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
McQuigg zachary.mcquigg@spart2.org and AD Evan Moxie evan.moxie@spart2.org. Also please apply
at https://spartanburg2.tedk12.com/hire/ViewJob.aspx?JoblD=3152.

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

Due to two schools not having a JV girls' BB team, Woodruff High School 1s looking for 2 home JV
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

Sent: 2021 2:02 PM
To:
Subject: : The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 2:01:09 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
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

Advance-purchase tickets are now available online at
TouchStoneEnergyBowl.com/tickets for $15. After Nov. 26 and at the stadium,
tickets will cost $20 each. Fans in attendance at the game will also see the half-

time presentation of the 2021 Mr. Football award.
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JOB OPPORTUNITIES

Oceanside Collegiate Academy is accepting applications for the following
coaching positions:

Volleyball Head Coach

Cross Country Head Coach

Softball Assistant Coach

Girls Soccer Assistant Coach
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These are stipend positions. Interested applicants should email Mark Meyer
at mmeyer@landsharks.org .

Daniel High School and R.C. Edwards Middle School has an opening for Head
Edwards Middle Volleyball (‘22 season), Daniel Head Softball (‘23 season),
Assistant JV Softball (‘22 season) and Assistant Girls Soccer Coach (‘22 season).
Teaching positions including PE at Edwards Middle School (beginning Jan. ‘22)
and English/Theater at Daniel High School (beginning Jan. '22) Contact A.D.
Tommy Plumbee at TommyPlumblee@pickens.k12.sc.us

Vacancy for Spartanburg County School District Six

Head Varsity Football Coach Dorman High School

Qualifications:

-Successful high school head coaching experience, preferred

-Knowledge and understanding of the SC High School League rules and
regulations

-Ability to communicate and build positive relationships with students, staff,
parents, and the community

-Ability to coordinate efforts between developmental league, middle, and high
school football coaches to implement a cohesive football philosophy that 1s
developed and promoted at all levels

-Ability to plan, organize, and direct a total football program in a school district

from the youth league level to the varsity high school level

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

Chapin High School has an immediate opening for Boys Varsity Tennis Head
Coach and Boys JV Tennis Coach for the 2022 season.

They also have an opening for Varsity Girls Tennis Head Coach for the 2022 fall
season.

Please send letters of interest and resumes to Ronnie Wessinger, AD, Chapin High
School @ cwessing@lexrich5.org

James Island Charter High School is looking for a Head Boys Golf Coach. At this
time we do not have any teaching positions available. Please contact Athletic
Director: jeremy holland.c@charleston.k12.sc.us if interested.

Travelers Rest High School is looking for a Boys Golf coach for the 2021-22
Season/School year. Anyone interested should contact Erin Keen Athletic Director
at ekeen@agreenville.k12.sc.us.
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Boiling Springs High School, the 6™ largest high school in the state, located in
Spartanburg District 2 has an opening for Head Varsity Football Coach. All
interested applicants send resume to Principal Zachary

McQuigg zachary.mcquigg@spart2.org and AD Evan

Moxie evan.moxie@spart2.org. Also please apply

at hitps://spartanburg2.tedk12.com/hire/ViewJob.aspx?JoblD=3152.

Lexington High School has an opening for Head Boys Varsity Tennis Coach and Head JV
Boys Tennis Coach. Interested candidates email Athletic Director Perry
Woolbright pwoolbright@lexington.net

Bluffton High School is accepting applications for Head Varsity Football Coach. Please
contact Todd Stewart (todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us) with any questions. Interested
candidates should apply at https://tinyurl.com/3465k6ux

Wade Hampton High School (Hampton) is accepting applications for an Athletic Trainer
immediately. Please send resume or letter of interest to Athletic Director Rob Hanna
at rhanna@hcsdsc.org

RB Stall High School in Charleston County has a Varsity Head Football Coaching Opening.
Teaching positions are flexible but will include PE, Health, and other areas of certification.
Candidates should apply on-line at https://www.applitrack.com/ccsdschools/onlineapp/

CCSD has a very competitive pay scale for head football coaches and teaching salaries.
Interested Candidates should be able to start on the job no later than January 2022. and have
a minimum of three years experience as a coordinator and/or head coach. Candidates should
also email their resume directly to Athletic Director Bobby Smith

at Bobby Smith@charleston.k12.sc.us
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

If any Girls Varsity team is looking for a preseason Christmas Tournament in Myrtle
Beach from 12/18-12/21 (play Saturday/Monday/Tuesday) please contact Coach
Hudacko 843-685-8194 or phudacko@horrycountyschools.net ASAP - had a last
minute opening.

Due to two schools not having a JV girls' BB team, Woodruff High School is
looking for 2 home JV girls' BB games on the following dates:
Monday, January 10th
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Thursday, January 13th
Please contact athletic director Mike Morris at mmorris(@spartanburgd org if you
are interested in playing.

Marion HS is looking for 2 additional basketball games this season. Please
contact AD Brian Hennecy @843-423-2571

North Augusta High School is looking for a Softball Jamboree to participate in,
or to possibly host one if a few other teams would like to participate at our
place. Please contact Craig Gilstrap at cgilstrap@acpsd.net.
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Wren HS Varsity Boys Basketball is looking for a Pre Thanksgiving Tournament
(Nov.22-24) or a Post Christmas Tournament (Dec.27-30) to participate in.
Contact Fran Campbell

(864) 230-4803

cambellf@apps.andersoni.org
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Fox Creek High School is hosting a JV softball tournament- starting Monday
February 28- Saturday March 5. Cost 150.00 If interested email Derrick Quinn
at dquinn(@fchs net I will send more information to those that respond.
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The NIKE Palmetto Cup hosted by Gray Collegiate Academy is still accepting
teams for the April 11-13 tourney. We can accept anywhere from 2-6 teams. Each
team will play three matches - one per day at the beautiful Saluda Shoals Complex
in Columbia. Special entry fee rate of $225 for girls teams! Contact Coach Kevin
Heise - kheise@grayca.com - if available.

South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association | 864.388.2479| sccoaches.org
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South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association | PO BOX 50028, Greenwood, SC 29649
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From: Kitty, Bryant L <bryant kitty@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 3:30 PM
To:
Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 3:30:18 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
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

Sympathy is extended to the family and friends of Coach Louie Golden, who
passed away on Sunday. Coach Golden was a longtime Greenville area
Basketball Coach (6 State Championships) and was a SCACA Hall of Fame
member.
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

Oceanside Collegiate Academy is looking to hire an Assistant Softball
Coach. This is a stipend only position. Please email arobinson@landsharks.org if
you would like to apply.

Boiling Springs High School, the 6! largest high school in the state, located in
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




Oceanside Collegiate Academy is accepting resumes for a Track and Field Head
Coach and a Cross Country Head Coach. These are stipend only

positions. Interested applicants should send their resumes

to mmeyer@landsharks.org

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

Southside High School in Greenville, South Carolina, is accepting applications

for the position of Head Men's Basketball Coach with a start date of July 1, 2022.
The successful candidate is responsible for leading all aspects of the program and
should be a certified, experienced classroom teacher. Interested candidates should
send a cover letter and resume to jshuman@greenville.k12.sc.us on or before
January 30, 2022. The ideal candidate should have a CDL or have the ability to
get a CDL.
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
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Due to two schools not having a JV girls' BB team, Woodruff High School 1s
looking for 2 home JV girls' BB games on the following dates:

Monday, January 10th

Thursday, January 13th

Please contact athletic director Mike Morris at mmorris(@spartanburgd org 1f you
are imterested in playing.

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
at dquinn(@fchs.net I will send more information to those that respond.
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

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 8:33 PM
To: todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us
Subject: Resume Bradley Adams

Attachments: Bluffton Resume.docx

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Coach Stewart,
Attached is my resume for the head football position. | have completed the application on-line. Please let me know if
you do not have anything that would put me in consideration for the job. Thank you for your time, Bradley Adams
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BRADLEY ADAMS

“The harder you work; the harder it is to surrender.” Vince Lombardi

Eighteen years coaching experience in AA, AAA, AAAA high school and division II college
football. South Carolina certified social studies and physical education teacher. Hardworking,
dedicated with an enthusiastic passion for working with young people.

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE:

e Dedicated, resourceful coach who strives to impact the lives of young people both in the
classroom and on the field. Supports colleagues and administration. Strives to build a
rapport with young people based on mutual respect. Encourages sportsmanship, team
spirit, and life skills that will go with the young people into adulthood.

OBJECTIVE:

e To obtain the head football coaching position at Bluffton High School. My football
philosophy 1is based on nine important principles that not only lay the foundation for a
winning (championship) program; but, more importantly, will provide experiences that
will truly make a difference in the lives of young people who participate in the program.

EDUCATION:
¢ Ed. S in Educational Leadership-Principalship Track, Arkansas State University, June
2020

e Master’s degree in Secondary Education, Grand Canyon University, August 2011
Bachelor of Arts in History with a minor in Education, Newberry College, May 2003
Minor in Physical Education, Newberry College, December 2008

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE
e Athletic Director Union County High School- Union, SC March 2016- April 2018
e Athletic Director Georgetown High School- Georgetown, SC June 2012-March 2016
e Region 10 Strength Director- 2014

HEAD COACHING EXPERIENCE:
e  Woodruff High School- Woodruff, SC April 2018- Present
= Head Football Coach
» Offensive Coordinator
e Union County High School- Union, SC March 2016- April 2018
= Head Football Coach
» Offensive Coordinator



Georgetown High School- Georgetown, SC May 2010- March 2016
= Head Football Coach
= Offensive Coordinator/Strength and Conditioning Coach
= Head Track Coach- 2010

TEACHING EXPERIENCE:

Classroom Instruction 2003-Present
= Weightlifting

= Physical Education/Community and Personal Health
= Law Education/Civics/World Geography/Global Studies
* Government and Economics
= U.S. History
CERTIFICATION:

Secondary Social Studies (Highly Qualified)
K-12 Physical Education (Highly Qualified)
Currently Need to Pass the Praxis to be certified as an Administrator

ACHIEVEMENTS:

2021- Nominated to Coach in the North/South Game (Offensive Line/Offensive
Coordinator)

2010-2021- Overall head coaching record of 76 Wins and 56 Losses (Georgetown, Union
County, Woodruff) (Each of these schools were near the bottom of the 135 ADM
Numbers and had losing seasons prior to our staff)

2021 Woodruff (5 Wins and 6 Losses) (Qualified for Playoffs after losing Starting QB
for 4 Weeks and games due to Covid Conditions) (Lost in 2°¢ Round of Playoffs)

2020 Woodruff (5 Wins and 3 Losses) (Qualified for Playoffs under Covid Restrictions)
(Lost in 2™ Round of Condensed Field)

2019 Woodruff (9 Wins and 4 Losses) (Lost in 3™ Round of Playoffs)

2018 Woodruff (8 Wins and 3 Losses) (Lost in the 1% Round of the Playoffs)

2016 Union County Record (7 Wins and 5 Losses) (2" Round of Playoffs)

2016- Won Region II AAAA Championship

2010-2015- Longest tenure as any head coach in the history of Georgetown High School
2010-2015- Overall head coaching record of 40 Wins and 27 Losses at Georgetown High
School (All-Time winning Coach in the History of Georgetown High School)
2010-2015- The only head football coach in the history of Georgetown High School to go
consecutive seasons without a losing season

o 5-5(2010)

o 7-4(2011)

o 6-5(2012)

o 5-5(2013) (Played four games with up to 9 starters injured)
o 8-4(2014) (Tied School record for most wins in a season)

o 9-4 (2015) (Broke School record for most wins in a season)
2014- First Playoff win since 2005 (Only two playoff games have ever been won in the
history of the school since 1983) (2005 and 2014)
2015- Hosted and won a first-round home playoff game for the second time in school
history



2015- Hosted and won a second-round home playoff game for the first time in school
history
2015- Advanced to the third round of the playoffs for the first time in school history
Years Qualified for the Playoffs

o 2011,2012,2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021
2010-2015- Head football coach of a Georgetown High School football program that
raised over $135,000 as a coaching staff for the football program
2008- Assistant coach of the Newberry College football team that won the South Atlantic
Conference Championship
2007-2008- Assistant coach of the Newberry College football team that won 12 of 13
games at home and went 15 and 6 overall and was nationally ranked in the top 25 NCAA
Division II polls for 15 straight weeks
2007- Assistant coach of the Newberry College football team that finished first in the
South Atlantic Conference grade point average rankings

RELATED SKILLS:

Judged varsity regional and state strength meets for the South Carolina High School
League.

Capable of establishing and building relationships with players, faculty, and the
community that are needed to unify a complete and successful football program.
Can define goals, strategize, and implement plans to achieve objectives.

ORGANIZATIONS:

2008- AFCA (American Football Coaches Association) Member
2008-Present- Member of Amity Mason Lodge #87

2004-Present- South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association Member
2003-Present- Sponsor FCA (Fellowship of Christian Athletes)

REFERENCES

Phil Magdic (Defensive Coordinator at Georgetown High School)

Dr. Shannon Gibson (Former Principal at Union County High School)



From: Kitty, Bryant L <bryant kitty@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 3:31 PM
To:
Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 3:30:47 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
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
at ekeen@greenville.k12.sc.us.

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
candidates should apply at hitps://tinyurl.com/3465k6ux

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

Mid-Carolina High School has an opening for Varsity Defensive Coordinator for
next season. Please send resume to AD/Head Football Coach, Chris Arnoult
- Carnoult@newberry.k12.sc.us
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

cambellf@apps.anderson1i.org
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Fox Creek High School is hosting a JV softball tournament- starting Monday
February 28- Saturday March 5. Cost 150.00 If interested email Derrick Quinn
at dguinn(@fchs net I will send more information to those that respond.
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

ERERER

South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association | PO BOX 50028, Greenwood, SC 29649

Unsubscribe bryvant.kitty@beaufort.k12.sc.us

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by scathcoaches@gmail.com powered by

TR

Try email marketing for free today!

96



From: Donica, Denise S <Denise.Donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 2:59 PM
To: Hayden Gregory
Subject: RE: Bluffton Football Head Coach Opening

Good afternoon Hayden
Please make sure you apply through applitrack on the BCSD website.
Thank you

Denise Donica

From: Hayden Gregory <Hayden.Gregory@gcpskl2.org>

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

—=\
=>
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

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 11:12 AM
To: Hayden Gregory
Subject: RE: Bluffton Football Head Coach Opening

Coach Gregory,

Thank you for your interest in our Head Varsity Football Coaching position. | received your attached documents. Please
make sure that you apply on the district website (link below) if interested. We are searching for a teacher/coach. Right
now, we plan to begin interviews for the position in December after SC state playoffs have concluded.

https://www.applitrack.com/beaufort/onlineapp/default.aspx?AppliTrackPostingSearch=location:%22BLUFFTON+HIGH
%22

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

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 10:42 AM

To: Parker, Joseph P

Subject: FW: Bluffton Football Head Coach Opening

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

101



correspondence to/from a district email account may be considered public information and subject to release under
Georgia laws or pursuant to subpoena.

102



From: Hayden Gregory <Hayden.Gregory@gcpsk12.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 10:35 AM

To: todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us; denise.donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 3:31 PM
To:
Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 3:30:34 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
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

Boiling Springs High School, the 6 largest high school in the state, located in
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

105



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

cambellf@apps.anderson1.org
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
Heise - kheise@qgrayca.com - if available.

South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association | 864.388.2479| sccoaches.org

ENERER

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
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From: Mickey Bayens <mbayens@bryan.k12.ga.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 6:06 PM

To: Stewart, Todd

Cc: Matthew LeZotte; Stacy Bennett

Subject: Re: <External Source>RE: Bluffton Bobcats at Richmond Hill Wildcats for 2022

Yes sir and understand as Coach Houpt sent an email sharing this information.

Best of luck with your search.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2021, at 5:35 PM, Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email is from an EXTERNAL source. Do not click any links or open attachments unless
you know the sender and you are sure the content is safe. If you see this message this email did NOT come from
anyone at Bryan County Schools.

Good afternoon Coach,

Coach Houpt resigned and we are currently accepting applications for the position. | would like to leave
this decision up to the next head coach if we are able to name one soon.

Todd Stewart
Athletic Director
Bluffton High School
(O) 843-706-8926
(F) 843-706-8006

From: Mickey Bayens <mbayens@bryan.k12.ga.us>

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 4:20 PM

To: Houpt, John F <john.houpt@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Cc: Matthew LeZotte <mlezotte@bryan.k12.ga.us>; Stacy Bennett <sbennett@bryan.k12.ga.us>;
Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: Bluffton Bobcats at Richmond Hill Wildcats for 2022

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Coach Houpt
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Hope this email finds you well! 1 would ask if you are willing to consider playing at Richmond Hill High
School for the 2022 football season? We have open dates and would like the chance to play again.

Respectfully

Mickey Bayens
RHHS AD
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From: Christopher T. Dodson <cdodson@chester.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 5:57 PM

To: Stewart, Todd

Subject: Re: *EXTERNAL*RE: Bluffton High School Head Football Coach Position
Mr. Stewart,

| appreciate the email back. | at least know you got my information, and | am not sitting in limbo of knowing if
it went through or not. | hope you have a good rest of your week; | know things are hectic going into
Thanksgiving Break for everyone but especially with everything administrators are having to deal with.

Thanks,
Christopher Dodson

From: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 5:31 PM

To: Christopher T. Dodson <cdodson@chester.k12.sc.us>

Subject: *EXTERNAL*RE: Bluffton High School Head Football Coach Position

Coach Dodson,

Thank you for your interest in our Head Varsity Football Coaching position and for completing the online application. |
have received your attachments as well and appreciate the information. Right now, we plan to begin interviews for the
position in December after SC state playoffs have concluded.

Todd Stewart
Athletic Director
Bluffton High School
(O) 843-706-8926
(F) 843-706-8006

From: Christopher T. Dodson <cdodson@chester.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 7:04 PM

To: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: Bluffton High School Head Football Coach Position

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr. Stewart,

| know you are busy with multiple things on your plate as of right now. | would like to forward you my resume'

and let you know of my interest in the Head Football Coach position at your school. | have applied online

through the Beaufort School District website. | have been coaching football since 2002, | have been with

Coach Victor Floyd since 2006. | spent 2 years with him at Chester HS before going to Brunswick, GA and

coming back to Chester in 2015. This is our 7th year back at Chester HS. When we left Chester in 2008 we had
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just played for the AAA State Championship and lost to Wilson by 2pts. We rebuilt the program at Brunswick
and brought the spread to South Georgia, we were the first team in South Georgia to use the spread. Most
teams down there were I-formation, wing-T, and even Wishbone. Since coming back to Chester, we have had
to rebuild the program. In 2018 we completed a 15-0 season. It is the first in Chester HS history, we also won
the first state championship in a male sport at Chester HS in the modern era of desegregation. This year we
are currently 9-3 and in the 3rd Round of the 3A State Playoffs. | have been a loyal assistant to Coach Floyd for
16 years, he knows that | am contacting you. The Bluffton job is a dream job for me. | am married to a woman
who is from St. Simons Island and | would like to get closer to her family. Beaufort is two hours from her
family. | believe Bluffton High School has the make-up to be a sleeping giant in football with the right
guidance. Bluffton to me is a school that | would love to go to and retire from. | am a loyal person, and do not
look to be a job jumper. | want to plant roots in a community and raise my 3 year old son in the one
community he starts school. | have served as the Offensive Line/Offensive Coordinator/ Assistant Head Coach
for Coach Floyd for the last 14 years. Please take a look at our offensive output on the resume' | have
attached, | do not want to take your time up in this reading with the stats. We changed our Offense to more
of a Power Run game out of the Spread because of the number of returning offensive lineman that | had
coming back as well as the number of running backs we had in the program. Please feel free to contact me

ith any questions or Coach Floyd |||l with any questions about me. Coach knows
that | am interested in your position of Head Football Coach and is supportive of me and would speak to you
about any and everything you would care to ask.

Thank you,
Christopher Dodson

***THIS MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM A SOURCE OUTSIDE OF YOUR ORGANIZATION. CAUTION SHOULD BE APPLIED
WHEN CLICKING ANY LINKS, OR FILES ATTACHED TO THE MESSAGE.***
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From: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 5:31 PM
To: Christopher T. Dodson
Subject: RE: Bluffton High School Head Football Coach Position

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
_with any questions or Coach Fond_ with any questions about me. Coach knows
that | am interested in your position of Head Football Coach and is supportive of me and would speak to you
about any and everything you would care to ask.

Thank you,

Christopher Dodson
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cdodson@chester.k12.sc.us

Christopher Dodson
Summary of Qualifications

e Dedicated to the use of Health and Physical Education as an educational tool for
all students

o Dedicated to the use of foothall as an educational tool for young men

o Successful in hoth turning around struggling foothall programs and sustaining
successful programs

e Experienced in working in a variety of environments: rural & urban, high income
& low income

Professional Experience

Chester High School Chester, SC

Assistant Head Coach, Offensive Coordinator, & Offensive Line June 2015 to

Current

e Prior to arrival, the Chester HS football program had only won 5 games in 2
years

2015 — Won 3 games

2016 — Won 9 games, One of SC’s largest win/loss turnarounds in the state
for the year, lost in the 2" Round of the Playoffs in a triple overtime game,
QB was named All-State, Region IV-AAA Player of the Year, and
North/South All-Star Game Participant. Senior LG named 2016 Rock Hill
Herald Hawg of the Year.

2017 — Won 9 games, made the playoffs, eliminated in 2" round, QB was
named Region IV-AAA Player of the Year, and North/South All-Star Game
Participant. Junior Left Tackle named 2017 Rock Hill Herald Hawg of the
Year.

2018 — Won the AAA State Championship, First 15-0 football team in
school history, First football state championship since 1955, First 10-0
Regular Season in Chester HS history, Senior Left Tackle

named 2018 Mr. Football Finalist, named to the 2018 Shrine Bowl, named
2018 Region Offensive Player of the Year, named Palmetto Coaches
Association 3A Upper-State Lineman of the year, named the 2018

Rock Hill Herald Hawg of the Year. Running Back named 2018 Region
Player of the Year.

2019 — Won 8 games, made the playoffs, eliminated in the 1% round, Shrine
Bowl bound OL/DL, North/South All-Star WR/DB. 41-9 Record last 50
Games.

2020 — COVID SEASON, finished the season 3-2 after many reschedules.
Made the playoffs as the 2™ seed for Region IV-AAA. Five straight years
qualifying for the playoffs.

2021 — Currently in 3™ Round of the Playoff with 9-3 record.



e Head Strength Coach

e 2017 Chester HS Softball Team went 7-9 (6-2 Region Play), first time
making playoffs in two years, first time hosting a playoff game in seven
years, 2 college signees and 2 all-state players (Head Coach)

e 2018 Chester HS Softball Team went 13-7 (6-2 Region Play), first play-off
win since 2012, first time playing for District Championship since 2008, 3
college signees ﬂ 1°' Division I Signee for softball at
Chester HS ever, 1* Division I Signee for softball in Chester County ever), 1
all-state player, 1 North/South Softball All-Star Game representative. (Head
Coach)

e 2019 Chester HS Softball Team went 12-8 (6-2 Region Play), third straight
year making playoffs, third straight year hosting a playoff game, 1 college
signee (Head Coach)

e Teaches Physical Education and Weight Training

Risley Middle School
Brunswick, GA
Health Teacher 6™, 7th, and 8™ Grades August 2014 to
May 2015
e Had the highest overall SLO scores for Glynn County in Middle School
Health
e Had the highest SLO scores for Glynn County Middle School Health
teachers each 9 weeks

Brunswick High School
Brunswick, GA
Assistant Head Coach, Offensive Coordinator, & Offensive Line June 2008 to
May 2014
9-3 2008 Region 2-AAAA Champions (1% time in 9 years)
8-4 2009 Region 2-AAAA Champions
8-4 2010 Region 2-AAAA Runner-up
4-6 2011 Region 2-AAAA
4-6 2012 Region 1-AAAAAA , Voted ESPN’s toughest Prep Conference
in the U.S.
e 3-7 2013 Region I-AAAAAA, Voted ESPN’s toughest Prep Conference
in the U.S.
e Head Strength Coach
e Taught Physical Conditioning I, Physical Conditioning II, Physical
Conditioning III, and Physical Conditioning IV



Chester High School
Chester, SC
Offensive Line (2006 & 2007) Offensive Coordinator (2007) June 2006 to
May 2008
e Prior to arrival, the Chester HS football program had only 6 winning seasons
in 45 years and the baseball program had won 10 games in 5 years
2 year improvement of 7-4 (2006) to 12-3 (2007)
AAA State Runner-Up 2007 in Football (Assistant Coach)
AAA State Runner-Up 2008 in Track (Assistant Coach)
AAA Upper State Runner-Up 2008 in Boys Basketball (Assistant Coach)
Region 3-AAA Champions in Football and Track & Field in school year
2007-2008
e 2007 Chester HS Baseball Team went 13-12, first winning season in 11
years (Head Coach)
e Taught Physical Education and Weight Training

Blackshurg High School
Blacksburg, SC
Offensive Line August 2002 to
May 2006
e First Undefeated Regular Season in School History and Region 2-A
Champions (2002)
e Assistant Strength Coach, Assistant Varsity Boys Basketball Coach, and
Assistant Varsity Baseball Coach
e Taught Academic Assistance Math, Physical Science, and Physical
Education

Education
e Lesley University, Cambridge, MA
May 2012
Masters in Integrated Teaching Through the Arts
e Anderson University, Anderson, SC
December 2001
Bachelors of Science in Physical Education K-12 Certification



Speaking Experience

Speaker, 2016-2019 OEC Physical Education Conference (York,
Chester, Cherokee, Fairfield Counties)

Speaker, 2016 Lee County Trojan Spread Clinic (Leesburg, GA)
Speaker, 2010, 2011, 2012 Brunswick Pirate Coaches Clinic (Brunswick,
GA)

Guest Speaker, 2008 South Carolina OL/DL Clinic (Myrtle Beach, SC)

Professional Memberships

Georgia Athletic Coaches Association

2008 - 2014

South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association
2002 — 2008 and 2015 — current

American Football Coaches Association
2006 — current

South Carolina Coaches Association Executive Committee 3A Upper-State
Representative

Elected 7/2018 and still on the Board
Glazier Football Clinics, Clinic Worker
2018 - current



My Family. My Support Staff. My Biggest Fans
o Wife—
20 year career elementary teacher

Lesley University Cambridge, MA May 2012
Masters in Integrated Teaching Through the Arts

Tennessee Technological University Cookeville, TN December 2001
Bachelors of Science in Multidisciplinary Studies

Gifted Certified

Interventionist Experience

Currently working toward Special Education Certification in Learning
Disabilities




References

1. Victor Floyd
Chester High School Head Football Coach

2. Ricky Campbell
Chester High School Athletic Director

3. Martin Tiller
Former Chester High School Principal (2015-2016)

4. Dr. Duane Graham
Chester High School Principal (2015-2016 Assistant Principal at Chester HS, 2016-
current Principal)

5. Vicki Tunall
Tunall Construction

6. Alfred Williams
Former Union County High School Principal (former Chester High School
Assistant Principal 2006-2016)

7. Coby Peeler
Beaufort Assistant Football Coach

8. Brandon Jernigan
Pierce County High School Athletic Director




To Whom It May Concern:

This letter of recommendation is written for Christopher Dodson with much pleasure
because of the potential I feel Chris has. I know he can have a positive effect on student
athletes.

As the Head Coach at Chester High, I have observed Chris’s coaching styles in baseball,
softball, and football. Under my program, he served as Offensive Coordinator and
Oftensive Line Coach, and shared Strength and Conditioning duties for sixteen years.
Chris has ran the weight room for summer workouts and during the football season. The
offense averaged 32 points per game over the past sixteen years. He has won Assistant
Coach of the Year in our area along with helping produce numerous college signees.

His leadership and communication skills with his team were exceptional. He has never
given me any reason to doubt his judgement on and off the job. I have never seen him
lose his composure, even in difficult game situations and challenging parental
discussions.

Chris demonstrates a good work ethic with good leadership abilities and excels in
technical and organizational skills. He worked hard for us, has proven to be punctual and
worked with a high level of quality. Many of his weekends were given up for home visits,
games, team camps, taking athletes to college visits, and assisting in community events.
Coach Dodson has shown great initiative in getting scholarships for athletes in not only
football but also baseball, softball, and basketball.

Time and time again, Coach Dodson has shown his love for sports, education, and the
development of young athletes. He is not afraid to make the call in team situations. I give

my highest recommendation for he is one incredible coach and individual.

Sincerely,

Victor D. Floyd

Chester Hiih School Head Football Coach



To Whom It May Concern,

It is my pleasure to recommend Chris Dodson for the Head Football coaching position at
Bluffton High School.

Chris and | have worked together from 2006 to 2007 and he returned in 2015 to
present. | was not just his athletic director but we also worked together on the varsity
football coaching staff.

During both times, he has displayed tremendous leadership qualities. He has great
knowledge of the offensive line, offensive play, and the game of football. He gets the
most out of his players by creating ways to better enhance his players’ abilities. | have
seen this by the way he has coached both football and softball for the last three years.
He volunteered to coach softball because | could not find a quality candidate. He took
the reins and has done a fabulous job.

Chris takes initiative to do things when he sees it necessary. If the equipment room
needs to be organized, he gets it done without someone asking him. If the gym needs
swept, he will sweep it. If he sees a player having a bad day, he sits with him and talks
to him or her.

Chris has always been someone that will carefully organize a practice plan, a game plan,
a strength and conditioning plan and a plan to build his program. The relationship with
his players are genuine and caring. He will demand his players to represent the team,
school, and community in a positive way at all times. Chris will enforce consequences of
negative actions by players and then speak with the player or players about the
importance of doing things the correct way. He will promote the importance of
academics by having study halls, implementing grade checks, etc.

Chris has been a great asset to Chester High and Chester High Athletics. He has been a
joy to work with and our working relationship has been great. To be honest, | would
hate to lose Chris but | know his aspirations are to become a head football coach. | think
with his background and strong desire, he is ready to become a head football coach.

Sincerely,
®

Ricky Campbell
Athletic Director



To whom it may concern:

My name is Vicki Tunall and I am the President of the Chester High School
Booster Club, a business owner and parent. I have known Chris Dodson for § years and
seen how he is the best mentor, coach and role model to our young people. For over 6
years as the Booster Club President, I worked closely with Coach Dodson in providing
our student athletes with the best advantages we could possibly obtain for them. I have
seen Coach faithfully give of his time and talents without hesitation. I have seen him
take students on recruiting visits on his own time and expense. I once asked him why and
his answer was simple, “I only want the best for our kids.” Coach Dodson treats the
students past, present, and future all with their best interests in mind. I’ve watched him
mentor or father young men that was missing that in their lives. I have watched parents
come to him when their child was doing things that they didn’t approve of, for help. He
has helped players obtain items they needed for college whether it be money for food,
books or sheets for their dorm room, he has gotten the kids what they need. Coach
Dodson and I worked together on several grants for the athletic department and without
his help and guidance, I honestly don’t think we would have successfully received the
grants. Coach Dodson’s wealth of experience and knowledge with the grant process
along with his connections were how we were able to purchase an entire new weight
room. The weight room had not had new equipment since I was a student at Chester
High in the 80’s.

My son was coached by Coach Dodson on the Offensive Line, with the teaching
and coaching which he provided my son, he is now at the University of North Carolina
on a full scholarship playing football. We have had students reach the Shrine Bowl, The
North South Game, runner ups for Mr. Football and so many more accolades that I had
never heard of until Coach Dodson and his coaching colleagues came to Chester. I
watched Coach Dodson be a leader on a staff that turned around an out of control football
team with no discipline, no respect and no wins. It took a few years, but each year was
better than the year before. That same core team became the 2018 State Champions.
Something that has not happened at Chester High School in 55 years. Those coaches and
young men made history.

I highly recommend Coach Chris Dodson as Head Coach. I have all the faith and
trust in his abilities, his character and him as a person. I feel as he would be a valuable
asset to any school that is lucky enough to have him as a Head Coach. It is heartbreaking
to think of him leaving our school but at the same time it is time for him to shine. He is
ready to lead his team and put all his talents to work for a team he builds. If you want a
Coach and a Coach’s wife to love your kids but at the same time lead them with a firm
belief in respect, discipline, academics, family and winning then Coach and Mrs. Dodson
are your Head Coach.

Respectfully,
Vieki Tunall

Tunall Construction



Christopher Dodson

Coaching Career




BIACKSEBURG
WITL.IDCATS

Offensive Line Coach August 2002 to
May 2006

o Responsible for the organization and implementation of running game
e Responsible for Run Game-Planning & Film Breakdown for Offensive Line
o Coached J.V. and Varsity Offensive Linemen

e Directed Wildcat Strength Program year-round

Offensively we averaged as follows:
e 2002 — scored 31.1 ppg
2003 — scored 24.2 ppg
2004 — scored 23.1 ppg
2005 — scored 24.3 ppg



e 2002 12 = 1 First Undefeated Regular Season in School
History

Region 2-A Champion
Defeated archrival Jonesville 18 — 15
Advanced to the 2" round of SC Class A
Playoffs

e 2003 4 -7 Region 2-A Runner-Up
Defeated archrival Chesnee 35 - 20
Advanced to the 15 round of SC Class A
Playoffs

e 2004 2 -9 Advanced to the 15 round of SC Class A Playoffs

e 2005 1-10 Advanced to the 15t round of SC Class A

Playoffs




CHESTER CYGLONES

Offensive Line (2006 & 2007) Offensive Coordinator (2007) June 2006 to
May 2008
e Responsible for organization and implementation of offensive run game
plan
e Responsible for Game-Planning and Film Breakdown
e Coach Varsity Offensive Line
e Coordinated In-Season Study Hall Program for all Players (3 times a
week)

o In the Off-Season Program: coordinated 7 on 7 competitions, coordinated
OL/DL Challenges, and helped supervise strength, speed, and agility
workouts

o In the Off-Season and Summer: chaperone players to combines as well as
working the combines, chaperone players to multiple college summer
camps as well as working the camps, and chaperoning players to skill
specific camps such as Nike, Rivals.com, Scout.com, etc.

Offensively we averaged as follows:

e 2006 — scored 27.7 ppg / Rushed for 2,534 yds. / Passed for 1,634 yds. /
Total Yardage 4,168 yds.

e 2007 — scored 31.3 ppg / Rushed for 3,636 yds. / Passed for 2,458 yds./
Total Yardage 6,094 yds.

In two Seasons we had:
e 19 All-Region Selections
5 All-State Selections
2 Shrine Bowl Selections
3 North-South All-Star Game Selections
14 College Foothall Signees
4 players made NFL Camps



Before my arrival, Chester had the most losing seasons in the history of South
Carolina, with only 6 winning seasons in the previous 45 years.
e 2006 7-4 Region 4-AAA Runner-Up
1¢ round of SC Class AAA Playoffs
e 2007 12-3  Region 4-AAA Champion
Defeated archrival Fairfield Central twice
v’ 32 — 26 for Region Championship
v 16 — 12 in the 2" round Class AAA
Playoffs
First Playoff Win since 1997
Class AAA Upper State Champion

Class AAA State Runner-Up




BRUNSWICK PIRATES

Assistant Head Coach, Offensive Coordinator, Offensive Line Coach
June 2008 to October 2013

Responsible for organization and implementation of offensive game plan

Responsible for Game-Planning and Film Breakdown

Coach Varsity Offensive Line

Head Strength Coach: coordinate and implement strength, speed, and

agility program for team year round

e Coordinate Year-round Study Hall Program for All Players (2 times a
week)

e Coordinate and Manage HUDL for the Entire Foothall Program

e (Create and Submit Player Highlights to Recruiting Services and College
Recruiters

e (Coordinate and Plan along with Head Coach, Annual Signing Day
Ceremony for Players

e Coordinate and Plan along with Head Foothall Coach, Annual Brunswick
Pirate Coaches Clinic

o Academic Advisement of Offensive Linemen (Personal Grade by Grade,
Semester by Semester, Year by Year Breakdown of Academics...Provide
Guidance for Classes and GPA Improvements)

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

o In the Off-Season Program: coordinate, supervise, and run 7 on 7
competitions, coordinate, supervise, and run OL/DL competitions, and
supervise strength, speed, and agility workouts



In 6 seasons we had:

40 All-Region Selections

4 All-State Selections

3 GACA All-Star Game Selection
1 Georgia Junior Bowl Selection
41 College Foothall Signees

3 current players on NFL Roster

Offensively, we averaged as follows:

2008 — scored 32.6 ppg / Rushed for 2,370 yds. / Passed for 2,060 yds. /
Total Yardage 4,440 yds.

2009 - scored 26.1 ppg / Rushed for 2,093 yds. / Passed for 1,658 yds./
Total Yardage 3,859 yds.

2010 — scored 33.3 ppg / Rushed for 2,809 yds. / Passed for 2,202 yds. /
Total Yardage 5,011 yds.

2011 — scored 22.0 ppg / Rushed for 2,198 yds. / Passed for 1,377 yds./
Total Yardage 3,575 yds.

2012 - scored 26.4 ppg / Rushed for 1,836 yds. / Passed for 1,833 yds. /
Total Yardage 3,554 yds.

2013 — scored 22.8 ppg / Rushed for 1,848 yds. / Passed for 1,751 yds. /
Total Yardage 3,599 yds.

2008 — 2013 Cumulative Stats
Total Scoring of 1,816 pts., Average of 27.5 ppg / Total Rushing of
13,154 yds., Average Rushing for 2,192 yds. per Season / Total
Passing 10,881 yds., Average Passing for 1,814 yds. per Season/
Total Yardage 24,035 yds., Average Total Yards per Season
4,005.8 yds.
QB was voted Player of the Year for the Region 4 of 6 years.



The season before our arrival, Brunswick was 5 — 6, had lost 26 seniors,
and had not won a Region Championship since 1999.

2008 9-3
2009 8-4
2010 8-4

Region II-AAAA Champions

Defeated archrival Glynn Academy 46-26 for City
Championship

Defeated #2 ranked Stateshoro 30-29 on the road to win
Region

Advanced to the 2" round of the GA Class AAAA Playoffs

Region 1I-AAAA Champions

Defeated archrival Glynn Academy 34-7 for City
Championship

Advanced to the 2" round of the GA Class AAAA Playoffs

Region I11-AAAA Runner-Ups

Set GHSA Record for Most Points Scored Combined in
Regulation Game 56-56 @ Valdosta, Lost 64-62 in OT
Most Points Scored in Bazemore-Hyder Stadium by an
Opponent in Valdosta High School History (62 points)
State Record, at the time, 729 Total Yards Offense vs.
Valdosta

_ QB, Completed 31 Passes (most ever in
Bazemore-Hyder Stadium) for 359 yds. and 4 TD’s, Rushed
for 196 yds. and 2 TD’s for a Combined Total of 555 yds.
and 6 TD's

Advanced to the 2" round of the GA Class AAAA Playoffs



e 2011 4 -6 Advanced to the Region II-AAAA Play-In game for a Playoff
Spot

e 2012 4 -6 First Year in Region I-AAAAAA
Voted toughest Prep Conference in the U.S. by ESPN 2012
Recorded first ever Region I-AAAAAA Win against Tift
County (50-33)

e 2013 3 -7 Region I-AAAAAA Offensive Player of the Year,
Quarterback [l 1,708 yds. Passing and 1,016
yds. Rushing)




CHESTER CYGLONES

Assistant Head Coach, Offensive Coordinator, Offensive Line Coach

June 2015 to Current
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
Coordinate Year-round Study Hall Program for All Players (2 times a
week)
Coordinate and Manage HUDL for the Entire Foothall Program
Create and Submit Player Highlights to Recruiting Services and College
Recruiters
Coordinate and Plan along with Head Coach, Annual Signing Day
Ceremony for Players
Coordinate and Plan along with Head Foothall Coach, Annual Tri-County
Recruiting Fair hosted by Chester HS (over 50 college coaches attend)
Coordinate and Plan along with Head Foothall Coach, Annual Chester
Cyclone Coaches Clinic and Men and Purpose Seminar for any male athlete
in Chester High School
Academic Advisement of Offensive Linemen (Personal Grade by Grade,
Semester by Semester, Year by Year Breakdown of Academics...Provide
Guidance for Classes and GPA Improvements)
In the Off-Season and Summer: chaperone players to combines as well as
working the combines, chaperone players to multiple college summer
camps as well as working the camps, and chaperoning players to skill
specific camps such as Nike, Rivals.com, Scout.com, etc.
In the Off-Season Program: coordinate, supervise, and run 7 on 7
competitions, coordinate, supervise, and run OL/DL competitions
Coordinate and run 20 team 7 on 7 competition with schools from 3
different states and 10 team Lineman Challenge



Offensively we averaged as follows:

2015 — scored 22.7 ppg / Rushed for 2,639 yds. / Passed for 1,687 yds. /
Total Yardage 4,326 yds.

2016 — scored 44.3 ppg / Rushed for 3,336 yds. / Passed for 2,378 yds./
Total Yardage 5,714 yds.

2017 - scored 42.0 ppg / Rushed for 3,140 yds. / Passed for 2,113 yds./
Total Yardage 5,253 yds.

2018 — scored 36.8 ppg / Rushed for 4,909 yds. / Passed for 862 yds./
Total Yardage 5,771 yds.

2019 — scored 33.4 ppg / Rushed for 2,543 yds. / Passed for 1,461 yds./
Total Yardage 4,004 yds.

2020 — scored 34.2 ppg / Rushed for 1,583 yds. / Passed for 1,003 yds./
Total Yardage 2,586 yds. (Shortened 5 Game Season COVID)

2021 (currently) — scored 31.2 ppg / Rushed for 2,573 yds. / Passed for
1,0421 yds./Total Yardage 3,615 yds.

2015 - 2019 Cumulative Stats
Total Scoring of 2,162 pts., Average of 36.0 ppg / Total Rushing of
16,567 yds., Average Rushing for 3,313 yds. per Season / Total
Passing 8,501 yds., Average Passing for 1,700 yds. per Season/
Total Yardage 25,068 yds., Average Total Yards per Season 5,014
yds.
QB voted Player of the Year for the Region in 2016 & 2017 &
2020 & 2021.
RB voted Player of the Year for the Region in 2018.
LT voted Offensive Player of the Year for the Region in 2018

In seven seasons we have had:

o 44 All-Region Selections

5 All-State Selection

4 North-South All-Star Game Selections
3 Shrine Bowl Game Selection

1 Mr. Foothall Finalist

23 College Foothall Signees



The season before our arrival, Chester was 2 — 8, had lost 18 seniors, and
had 5 starters returning total on Offense and Defense.

2015 3-7
2016 9-3
2017 9-3

Complete rebuild effort. Talked starting point guard on
basketball team with Division 1l offers to come out and
play quarterback as a junior

Region IV-AAA Runner-Ups

Advanced to the 2" round of the SC Class AAA Playoffs
Quarterback, [, who had Division 11 offers in
basketball garnered multiple Division | offers in foothall,
currently starting WR at Appalachian State University.
I vwon Region IV-AAA Player of the Year as well as
being selected as a North/South Footbhall All-Star and SC
AAA All-State. 2016 Rock Hill Herald Hawg of the Year
winner _, signed with D-1l Wingate University.

Region IV-AAA Runner-Ups

Advanced to the 2" round of the SC Class AAA Playoffs

1+ year quarterback, [JJll. wos selected as Region
IV-AAA Player of the Year, and was selected as a
North/South Foothall All-Star. He has several

Former Division I-AA (FCS) offers, but has yet to decide on
his choice of school to attend. 2017 Rock Hill Herald Hawg

of the Year winner || . o Junior.



2018 15 -0 AAA State Champions, AAA Upper-State Champions,

Region IV-AAA Champions

First foothall state championship since 1955, only state
championship in modern era. First 15-0 record in school
history, First 10-0 Regular Season in school history, first
Region Championship at Chester since Coach Floyd and |
left in 2008, and first time defeating Fairfield Central since
2008. Left Tackle, . wos selected as 2018 Mr.
Foothall Finalist (1s* OL since 1996), was selected as a
Shrine Bowl All-Star, was selected as Region

IV-AAA Offensive Player of the Year, was selected as 2018
Palmetto Champions 3A Upper-State Lineman of the Year,
was 2017 Rock Hill Herald Hawg of the Year, was selected
as 2018 Rock Hill Herald Hawg of the Year. He

signed with the University of North Carolina during early
early signing period and enrolled at UNC on January 6,

2019. Running Back, || wos selected 2018

Region IV-AAA Player of the Year. He signed with Illinois
State University (FCS). RT_ signed with

Preshyterian College (FCS), RB/DB_ signed
with D-11 Barton College, WR/DB || sioned

with D-1I Catawba College, and WR/DB [l sioned
with NJCAA Community Christian.




2019 8-3

2020 3-2

2021 9-3

Region IV-AAA Runner-Ups

Eliminated in the 15 round of the SC Class AAA Playoffs
WR/DB [ wos selected as a

North/South Foothall All-Star. Originally signed with New
Mexico Military Institute (JUCO, to be re-recrvited at a
higher level). He now holds several Former Division | (FBS)
offers, but has yet to decide on his choice of school to
attend. OL/DL Quay Evans, was selected as a Shrine Bowl
All-Star. He was a December signee with the

University of Connecticut.

Region IV-AAA Runner-Ups (Top 2 teams qualify due to
CoVviID)

Eliminated in the 1+ round of the SC Class AAA Playoffs by
eventual State Champion.

oL/DL [ vos o December signee with the

South Carolina State University and North/South Selection.

Region IV-AAA Runner-Ups
Currently in the 34 round of the SC Class AAA Playoffs




College Signees at Chester High School

University of Alabama-Birmingham
Newberry College
Virginia Union College

University of South Carolina (signed with Minnesota
Vikings)

University of Kentucky

University of Alabama-Birmingham

Clemson University (Signed with Denver Broncos)
University at Buffalo

University of North Carolina A&T

Appalachian State University (Signed with Atlanta
Falcons)

Charleston Southern University

Virginia Union College

Northern Iowa Community College

N
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Newberry College
Newberry College

Appalachian State University
Wingate University
Limestone College

Benedict College

Rhode Island University
Independence Community College /North Carolina
Central University

University of North Carolina (December Graduate)
Illinois State University

Presbyterian College

Catawba College

Barton College

Community Christian College




University of Connecticut (December Signee)
Albany State University

New Mexico Military Institute

Allen University

Basketball — Pfeiffer University

South Carolina State University
The Citadel

Saint Augustine University
Community Christian College




College Signees at Brunswick High School

2010

2011
2012
2013

Itawamba Jr. College / Mississippi St. (currently w/
Philadelphia Eagles)

Fort Valley St. University

Campbellsville University / North Greenville University
Iowa Western Jr. College / University of Northern Iowa
Olivet Nazarene University

Fort Valley State University

Savannah St. University
Campbellsville University
Sacramento City Jr. College
Albany State University
Fort Valley St. University

University of Tennessee (December Graduate)
(currently w/ Miami Dolphins)

United States Naval Academy (First in Glynn County,
No NAPS....Immediate Entry)

Valdosta St. University

Newport News Apprentice School

Newport News Apprentice School

Middle Tennessee State University
Georgia State University
Delaware State University
Savannah State University
Albany State University

Albany State University
Culver-Stockton University
Averett University

University of Louisiana-Lafayette (currently w/ Detroit
Lions)

Mars Hill College

Savannah State University

Savannah State University

Savannah State University

Chowan University

Southeastern University



Highland Community College

South Carolina State University
Kennesaw State University

Savannah State University

Mars Hill College

Reinhardt University

Reinhardt University

Northeast Mississippi Community College
New Mexico Military College

Eastern Arizona Junior College

Kent State University (December Graduate)

3 Current NFL. Players

CAll 3 played w/  Lions for & seasons)




April 18, 2022

Dear Administrators:

My name is Christopher Dodson and | am writing this letter to express my interest in the position

of Head Football Coach at Bluffton High School. With this letter | have included a resume.

| currently serve as the Assistant Head Coach / Offensive Coordinator / Offensive Line Coach at

Chester High School in Chester, SC. | was a part of the 2018 AAA State Champion Chester Cyclones, the
2007 AAA State Championship Runner-Up Chester Cyclones, as well as 5 Region Championship Teams. |
have worked over 60 college camps in the last twenty years providing me great experience and a wide range
of contacts. | have also helped to rebuild three different high school programs, including turning Chester
into a perennial playoff team and winning the first football state championship in 55 years. In the last six
years, | have earned a Master’s in Education and been recognized for my work in the classroom and on the
field at Chester High School.

I have experience in working with a very diverse student population. | have coached at small
schools and large schools, high income and low income, and rural and urban environments. | have
also been able to work at a wide variety of schools with different ethnic demographics. |feel that
these experiences have allowed me to grow as an educator in terms of connecting with young
people of different backgrounds.

Over my career in 20 seasons, the teams | coached have won or been in the mix for the Region
Championship each and every year. More importantly, these same programs have sent over 70
young men to the college level with some form of football scholarship. | have been fortunate to
have been surrounded by quality coaches and quality young men who took advantage of their
opportunities.

Being involved with such high caliber people over the previous years has taught me the things
necessary to build a program capable of being successful on a year-in, year-out basis. | have
experience with fund-raising, promoting student-athletes to college recruiters at all levels,
developing academic plans to make student-athletes more successful in the classroom, and
growing community involvement in a variety of situations.

The experiences | have encountered throughout my nineteen year career, in many different socio-
economic communities, have helped me see the need for a strong, educated, disciplined, and
organized male figure in the young males of today’s society. Many young men lack a positive male
role model in their life, and | would like to contribute to my community by helping save some young
men that sit in the very place | once was and provide them an opportunity to be successful and
productive young men in our society.

| see myself as an educator first, both in the classroom and on the field. | feel, if used properly,

foothall is one of the best educational tools available for young men. | welcome the opportunity to speak
with you more about the position.

Sincerely,

Christopher Dodson



From: Kitty, Bryant L <bryant kitty@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 3:31 PM
Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 3:30:40 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
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

Broome High School is looking for a Boys Tennis Coach for this spring. Please
contact Lynn Fleming at Ifleming@spartanburg3.org
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GAMES NEEDED

Due to two schools not having a JV girls' BB team, Woodruff High School is looking for 2
home JV girls' BB games on the following dates:

Monday, January 10th

Thursday, January 13th

Please contact athletic director Mike Morris at mmorris@spartanburgd org if you are
interested in playing.

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

ERIERER

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

(x]

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

Attachments: DODSON - Bluffton HS Resume.docx; DODSON - Letter of Interest Bluffton HS.docx

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
B ith any questions or Coach Floyd ||l with any questions about me. Coach knows
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

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 3:51 PM
To:
Subject: FW: The latest news for you

From: South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association <scathcoaches@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 3:51:17 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
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

Boiling Springs High School, the 6" largest high school in the state, located in
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

to mmevyer@landsharks.org

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

RB Stall a 5A school in North Charleston has one PE Teaching position open
immediately and one Health/ PE position open for second semester tied with a
head varsity baseball position and an assistant baseball or assistant soccer
position. Football coaching positions for next year will also be open. Coaching
applicants should email their resume directly to Athletic Director Bobby Smith

at Bobby Smith@charleston.k12.sc.us
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Job opening for Boys Soccer Coach for Brashier Middle College in Simpsonville
SC. For information please

contact gordonstallard@faculty.brashiermiddlecollege.org this is for the Spring
Season 2022.
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
at dquimn(@fchs net I will send more information to those that respond.
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

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 7:05 PM

To: Stewart, Todd

Subject: Fwd: Head Football Coach Opening

Attachments: Bluffton High School Principal Cover Letter.docx; Chad Resume (2).pdf

Get Outlook for i0OS

rrom: I

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 10:19:34 AM
To: Donica, Denise S <Denise.Donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: Head Football Coach Opening

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Donica,

| am Chad Wilkes the Head Varsity Football Coach at Lamar High School and | wanted to take the time to express my interest in
the Head Coaching Vacancy at Bluffton High School. My certification is in Social Studies. I'm not sure when you are going to
post the job but | saw that there is an opening and | wanted to put my name in and give you my information. | go into much
more detail about myself and my interest in the attached cover letter but | believe that Bluffton High School could be a great
situation for me. My resume is attached. | am sending this to your AD as well. You can call or email at absolutely any time day
or night. | look forward to hearing from you.

Thanks so much,

Coach Chad Wilkes

Lamar High School

Head Varsity Football Coach

Social Studies Teacher
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Chad Wilkes

November 10, 2021

Denise Donica

Bluffton High School

12 H.E. McCracken Circle
Bluffton, SC 2991

Dear Ms. Donica,

| am Chad Wilkes, Head Varsity Football Coach at Lamar High School. | would like to
express sincere interest in your Head Varsity Football Coach opening at Bluffton High School.

As | complete my 5" year as a Head Coach, | have a career record of 40-14 (as of the
first round of playoffs), 3 Region Championships, an appearance in the Lower State
Championship game, and an appearance in the Upper State Championship. | have also been
named Class A Region 2 Coach of the Year three years in a row and Class A Region 5 Coach
of the year in 2017. In every season | have been a Head Coach, | have had players selected to
play in the Shrine Bowl or North/South All-Star game. My playing career included 2 state
championships as a player at Cheraw High School before playing defensive back at the
University of New Hampshire where | was named to the All-CAA Academic Team and won the
CAA Commissioner’s award.

In the first season under my system in 2019, Lamar High School increased scoring by
over 9 points per game and increased the total yards output by over 150 yards per game;
despite the program losing 4 of its starting offensive linemen and its top 2 receivers to
graduation from the previous years’ team, and we have sustained that success. | increased
scoring in my first year at C.E. Murray by over 11 points per game and our quarterback went
from having 800 yards passing and 8 touchdowns under the previous coach to 2,224 yards
passing with 30 touchdowns and only 5 interceptions with me. | have had 4 different
Quarterbacks in my 4 years as a Head Coach and each one of them have been named to the
All-State team or All-Zone Team. | am also the only coach with a career winning percentage
over .500 in the history of the C.E. Murray football program. With all of that, the thing that | am
most proud of is that our players do things the right way. Working to develop young men into
great citizens and winners is my passion and | spend all of my time and energy doing that; |
believe in character building and academics first.

| focus as much on building relationships and trust with the kids as | do on scheme
because if you can build kids into great people and they believe in the coach, then they will run
through a brick wall if that is what it takes to win. | do this with every player we have on the
football team. | was able to develop that here at Lamar and at C.E, Murray and | believe that |
could unequivocally do that at Bluffton High and turn it into a perennial state powerhouse.

From a football standpoint, | have gotten it set up here at Lamar to win for a long time
however, | believe that Bluffton High is a place where | can go and build a winning tradition. If



the administration is aligned with myself and the football staff with doing everything it takes to
develop kids on and off the field, then | have no doubt that Bluffton Football can be highly
successful and that should be the standard at Bluffton. My enthusiasm, work ethic, and extreme
desire to win will help build up the program. Being somewhere that | can continue to build a
winning tradition on the field while building young men with high character off the field is a very
exciting prospect for me.

You can call me or email me at absolutely anytime night or day. | would love the chance
to talk about this great opportunity. My cell number isﬁ My resume is

attached. I look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you so much,
Chad Wilkes






From:

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 10:20 AM

To: denise.donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us

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

I am Chad Wilkes the Head Varsity Football Coach at Lamar High School and | wanted to take the time to express my interest in
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

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 10:17 AM

To: todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us

Subject: Head Football Coach Opening

Attachments: Bluffton High School AD Cover Letter.docx; Chad Resume (2).pdf

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
situation for me. My resume is attached. | am sending this to your Principal as well. You can call or email at absolutely any time
day or night. | look forward to hearing from you.

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

Dear Mr. Stewart,

I am Chad Wilkes, Head Varsity Football Coach at Lamar High School. | would like to
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
to talk about this great opportunity. My cell number isﬂ My resume is

attached. | look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you so much,
Chad Wilkes








